
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA 
(Amended Apri l  7 ,  2020)  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    April 07, 2020 

 

 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of the closed meeting held March 31, 2020 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

Administrative Services monthly report for January, 2020 

(B) Engineering 

Engineering Division monthly report for March, 2020 

(C) Public Works 

Maintenance Division monthly report for February, 2020 

(D) Fire 

Fire Department monthly report for February, 2020 

(E) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for February, 2020 

Approval of Minutes 



1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of December 3, 2019; Closed, Work & Regular Session 

Minutes of December 17, 2019; the Work & Regular Session Minutes of January 21, 2020; the 

Work and Regular Session Minutes of February 4, 2020 

Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing - to receive a presentation of proposed projects for the FY2020 Annual Action 

Plan from Lee Borror, Senior Community Development Specialist, and to receive public 

comments on the Draft Annual Plan and the Draft Citizen Participation Plan 

New Business 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Order 26,621 - authorizing the sole source purchase of a new International Dump Truck from 

Five Star International, LLC in the amount of $98,139.00 and the sole source purchase of 

the upfit (plow & spreader) for the truck from Stephenson Equipment, Inc. in the amount 

of $52,210.00, for a total amount not-to-exceed amount of $150,349.00. Both companies 

are offering CoStar pricing in accordance with Section 2-171 (c) (iv) of the City Code. 

Order 26,622 - declaring a 2008 Chevrolet Impala (VIN: 2G1WB58K081223459) and a 2004 

Ford Crown Victoria (VIN: 2FAFP71W24X134541) to be surplus and authorizing them 

for sale, scrap, or trade-in  

Order 26,623 - accepting the proposal of Sutphen Corporation to provide one (1) Sutphen 

Heavy Duty 100-ft. Mid-Mount Aerial Ladder Truck in the total delivered price of 

$1,297,569.21.  This equipment will be procured through the HGAC Cooperative 

Purchasing Program. 

Order 26,624 - authorizing the Chief of Police to sign a Memorandum of Understanding with 

the District Court of Maryland which will allow the CPD to communicate electronically 

with the court and file documents via a web link.  This will reduce the need for paper 

forms and help reduce error and promote efficiency.   

Order 26,625 - authorizing the execution of an Amendment to the approved Phase II SCADA 

Project amount in an increase not-to-exceed amount of $6,000 due to undocumented 

wiring schematics observed during the process of this project.  This brings the total 

project cost to an amount not to exceed $33,544. 

Order 26,626 - authorizing execution of a Parking Lease Agreement with the State of 

Maryland (for use by DLLR and SDAT) for the use of 47 spaces in the George Street 

Garage at a cost of $65/space per month for a three-year term commencing May 1, 2020 

Order 26,627 -  authorizing execution of a Purchase Agreement with Allegany Junction 

Limited Partnership providing terms for the purchase of City-owned property at 100 

Reynolds Street, known as the East Side School site, for the price of $75,000, to be used 

for the development of a four-story multifamily building  

Order 26,628 - declaring certain equipment to be surplus and authorizing it for disposal at e-

cycling 



Order 26,629 - accepting the bid of Excavating Associates for the Maryland Avenue 

Demolition Project (CD2020-01) for the unit price cost of $111,000 and rejecting all 

other bids.  Funding for this project will be supplemented by Allegany County 

Enhancement Funds. 

Order 26,630 - authorizing execution of a letter to the MD Historic Trust consenting to 

undertaking the rehabilitation of 19 Frederick Street for the purpose of completing 

exterior stabilization improvements to the structure, and stating the City's willingness to 

donate a preservation easement to the MD Historic Trust should Capital Grant program 

funds be awarded to the project 

Order 26,631 -  approving the recommendation of the Historic Preservation Commission to 

provide local historic site designation for the George Troug House, located at 230 

Baltimore Avenue 

Order 26,632 - exempting the City's Emergency Responders from the provisions of the 

Emergency Family Medical Leave Expansion Act and the Emergency Paid Sick Leave 

Act 

CLOSED SESSION 

1. Convene in closed session pursuant to Section 3-305(b)(1) of the General Provisions Article of 

the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss the selection of a new Police Chief 

Adjournment  

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Engineering Division monthly report for March, 2020 

  



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of Update

2008 05-08-S Evitts Creek CSO Upgrades Phase III 
(gravity sewer under railroad)

Replacement of CSO line connecting 
Evitts Creek Pump Station effluent with 
gravity line that parallels the Canal 
Towpath.  Said gravity line is being 
replaced under project 17-03-S(1).

Design NO CHANGE - This project has been complicated because of 
location of the sewer lines deep under the CSX Yards. A grant 
award for this project is identified in the Draft version of the 
Governor's budget. Design work will begin once formal 
notification is received

RLS 1/28/2020

2010 01-10-WWTP CSO Storage Facility At WWTP CSO storage and handling facility in 
accordance with LTCP

Construction UPDATE Construction has been stopped due to issues related 
to COVID-19. Once vendors and equipment can get to the site, 
construction will resume. Substantial Completion is now May 
15, 2020.

RLS 3/30/2020

2013 1-13-FPM Flood Control System Concrete 
Repairs

Repairs to various points of FCS system 
per USACOE inspection

Design NO CHANGE - Project is still on hold pending MDE review of 
EAP for Dry Run. A grant application was submitted for the 
project through MDE will hear results in May 2020.  
Additionally, started USACE Section 408 request for floodwall 
extensions.

MDI 10/1/2019

2014 04-14-WWTP Sludge Screening Study/Design Study to select the best alternative to keep 
rags out of the recently cleaned and 
modified digester because the 
modifications will make it impossible to 
revive rags in the future.

Design NO CHANGE Need/Benefit of the project is being reevaluated, 
and for now the project is on hold.   Design is complete and the 
project will remain on this report for the time being.

RLS 4/2/2018

2014 13-14-M Mechanic Street Access Road 
Improvement Project

Repaving and ADA ramp improvements to 
the section Mechanic Street from I-68 to 
Bedford Street.  Includes improvements to 
the block of Bedford Street from N. Centre 
to N. Mechanic Street and Baltimore 
Street to the Bridge.  

Construction UPDATE Project is substanitally complete. All ADA ramps and 
new sidewalks have passed ADA field inspection by SHA. 
Material closeout has started. It is possible that the closeout 
could be delayed due to COVID-19, with SHA employees either 
on Liberal Leave or doing remote working.

JRD 3/30/2019

2014 19-14-M Greene Street Complete Street Plan Planning Study for Greene Street Planning NO CHANGE - The  Design Report from Alta Planning + 
Design was submitted and presented to the Mayor and City 
Council.   The plan to start work on Construction Funding 
Applications has been delayed because of the Baltimore Street 
Project, which would have been competing for the same funds.  
This project still needs to be done and should be a priority in 
the future. 

RLS 6/1/2017

2015 9-15-M Potomac River Walk The Study Phase of this project is being 
done through the Cumberland MPO and 
consists of a Walk / Trail for pedestrians 
and bikes along the Potomac River 
between Wills Creek and the YMCA

Study NO CHANGE -This project has been turned over to Canal 
Place.  Engineering Services for Design were received.  
Recommendation from the committee was to award to CEC.

KAR 8/9/2019

2015 18-15-S CSO Water Quality Analysis Base line data collection for analysis of 
future CSO needs after CSO Storage is on 
line.

Planning NO CHANGE Project continues. Stream sampling ongoing on a 
monthly basis pre storage and post storage.

RJK 3/19/2020

Capital Projects March 30, 2020

Page 1 of 5
4/1/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of Update
Capital Projects March 30, 2020

2015 19-15-M WWTP & Collection System Asset 
Management Plan

Development of an Asset Management 
Plan

Planning UPDATE   Asset Management Program/Capital Improvement 
implementation. Working on  Survey 123 and Collector with 
Sewer & Water Staff.  Fieldwork delegated to more staff, SOP 
being developed.  Programs slated to be up and fully functional 
by June 30, 2020. 

Survey 123 work started in March.

RJK 3/19/2020

2015 23-15-M Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) 
Modernization and Implementation

Update FIRMs and the Floodplain 
Ordinance, and conduct an outreach to the 
community to apprise landowners of the 
impact of those changes.

Planning NO CHANGE - The Letter of Final Determination date is now 
October, 2018, with a projected effective date of April, 2019.

PJD 1/3/2019

2016 12-16-M Baltimore Street Access Improvement 
- Final Design

The purpose of the New Baltimore Street 
Town Center project is to reopen and 
improve Baltimore Street, which is 
currently configured as a pedestrian mall, 
to vehicular traffic while maintaining 
elements of the mall.

Design UPDATED - EADS has submitted a second 30% design 
package to MDOT SHA for review. EADS to continue working 
on the design as they wait for SHA comments of first 
submission. The next drawing submission is scheduled for late 
April.

RLS 3/30/2020

2016 17-16-M Stage Renovations at Liberty Street 
Stage

Replace wood stage with Concrete Design NO CHANGE - This project would be unnecessary if the 
Baltimore Street Access project is executed. The project will 
remain on this list until the Baltimore Street project moves to 
construction.

RLS 5/15/2019

2016 18-16-BR John J. McMullen, Bridge No. A-C-01 
Repairs

Bridge Repair Planning NO CHANGE -  This project is expected to move forward in 
FY21 with State Aid Funds.

RLS 1/28/2020

2016 19-16-S 78" Parallel Pipeline from Mill Race to 
CSO

78" Pipeline to CSO tank in accordance 
with Consent Decree

Design NO CHANGE - Design work continues, as City staff works on 
property acquistion.

RLS 10/9/2019

2017 2-17-FPM Flood Control Encroachment removal 
Project

The City as the Local Sponsor of the 
Flood Control Project is expected to 
maintain the easements along the Flood 
Control Project, however the area along 
Wills Creek and other areas were never 
given any comments until the Corps of 
Engineers standards changed.  
Completion of this project is necessary to 
allow the City to get a Satisfactory rating 
on its annual Flood Control Inspections.

Planning NO CHANGE - This project has been delayed because of other 
work, but must be done.  A tree removal project has been bid 
out and a contractor selected to do the work of removing trees 
in the encroachment area.

RLS 7/11/2018

2017 3-17-M Route 51 Bridge 12" Waterline 
Replacement

Replace water line on bridge as part of 
SHA Bridge Deck Project

Construction NO CHANGE -  The contract for the bridge replacement has 
been awarded but the water line is not expected to be replaced 
until FY21 due to construction phasing. 

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 18-17-M Maryland Avenue Development This is not and Engineering Project, but 
included here to cover future department 
work with the development.

Design NO CHANGE- The department is supporting Cumberland 
Gateway LLC with historical records and will review stormwater 
design in the future.

RLS 5/15/2019

2017 29-17-UTIL VOID See 19-15-M VOID
2017 30-17-WWTP 40 CFR 441 Compliance - Dental 

Dischargers
Collection of 1-time compliance reports 
from dental offices that remove amalgam. 

Planning UPDATE Twenty (21) dental offices have returned their 1-time 
compliance report to date.  Dental offices have until July 2020 
to comply with this new Federal regulation. Four dental offices 
have yet to report. Due date to comply is July 14, 2020. 

RJK 3/19/2020

Page 2 of 5
4/1/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of Update
Capital Projects March 30, 2020

2017 31-17-W Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water 
Main Replacement

Prior to designing the water main 
replacement a more detailed Water Model 
analysis of the City's system will be done 
to make sure the issues are being properly 
addressed.  Design will follow.

Design UPDATE Bennett Brewer and Associates are at 90% 
completion. The 90% documents were reviewed By City Staff in 
February, and contract documents are scheduled to be ready 
for MDE review in March 2020.

JRD 2/18/2019

2018 08-18-BR Cumberland Street Bridge 
Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Design NO CHANGE - EBA continues to work on the preliminary 
engineering on this project, with on site activities ramping up. 
Work will continue throughout FY20/21

RLS 10/9/2019

2018 09-18-BR Baltimore Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Design NO CHANGE - Preliminary Engineering is nearly complete. 
Expect to move into the final design stages, pending MDOT and 
FHWA approval, in the coming months

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 19-18-M ADA Improvements at 218 
Washington Street

Construct an ADA complinat parking 
space in the 200 block of Washinton 
Street, and reset the brick sidewalk 
adjacent to parking area.

Design UPDATE - Met with Anita to discuss the tree between 218 and 
220 Washington Street. Anita is reaching out to DNR regarding 
some issues with the tree. Design is underway.

JAT 3/19/2020

2018 22-18-M Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Contract documents for the FY20 garbage 
and recycling collection bid process

Planning UPDATE New schedule in effect!
City conducting outreach to get collection/recycling details to 
public.  Presentation to Rotary March 3 (City County program). 

RJK 3/19/2020

2018 23-18-WWTP  FY 2019 MDE Energy Grant
Optimization of the Aeration System 
at the WRF

Application through MDE for energy grants 
for WWTP or WFPs

Construction UPDATE All new blowers and associated 
equipment/instrumentation are installed and functional. Final 
startup is scheduled for 4/6/2020. 

MDI 3/30/2020

2018 24-18-M Cumberland Street Retaining Wall This project includes the installation of a 
retaining wall and the replace of the 
closed portion of sidewalk along 
Cumberland Street at Market Street. Also 
included is the installion of ADA compliant 
curb/sidewalk ramps.

Construction UPDATE The wall and utility installation are complete. 
Installation of curb, sidewalk, and fencing are complete. The 
project is substantially complete - contractor just has to do 
some asphalt patching which cannot be completed until asphalt 
plants open in the spring.

JAT 3/19/2020

2018 25-18-BR SHA Project: Replacement of MD 51 
Bridge Deck

Replace the water line under the industrial 
blvd bridge under a MDOT bridge 
rehabilitation project

Construction Refer to project 3-17-W RLS 10/11/2018

2018 26-18-M Ridgeley Levee System Certification

2018 29-18-W Smouses Mill Pumping Station 
Upgrades

Replace existing pumps and VFD's, install 
a back-up generator, remove hydro-
pneumatic tanks

Construction UPDATE - All pumping station upgrades are substantially 
complete at this time. Still working on punchlist items: 
correcting instrumentation issues and installing a battery 
backup.

MDI 3/30/2020

2018 30-18-SWM WMHS Crisis Resource Center Project involving SWM review  Replaces 
an existing building with a new facility.

Design NO CHANGE - Pre-construction meeting was held on 9/23.  
Belt has demoed existing structure and will be working on this 
project for next 6 months. City only assisting with SWM.

MDI 11/4/2019

2018 31-18-WFP Pine Ridge Water & PUC Rate Issues Project involves determining a path 
forward regarding the supplying of PA 
residents with water

N/A NO CHANGE - City staff continues to work through issues with 
PA regulators about water issues

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 32-18-FPM Rehabilitation Assistance for Flood 
Damages to Flood Risk Management 
Projects

Request USACE to make repairs or 
provide funding to address flood control 
issues

Planning NO CHANGE - The USACE has denied financial support due to 
the flood control being in an unacceptable condition. The City is 
looking to enter the SWIF program to receive aid to get 
financial support for construction.

RLS 10/12/2018

Page 3 of 5
4/1/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of Update
Capital Projects March 30, 2020

2018 33-18-RE Constitution Park Marble Courts Installation of marble courts, adjoining 
pavilion, and upgrades to nearby comfort 
station in Constitution Park

Construction UPDATE - Had pre-construction meeting on March 12th. 
Dotson's plans to start work on March 30th. Have received 
MOT, construction schedule, and material submittals. Still 
waiting on more material submittals from them as they're able 
to submit them.

JAT 3/30/2020

2018 37-18-SWM Columbia Gas Line - Walnut Street
2018 40-18-WWTP Dry Run Detention Dam and Culvert 

Emergency Action Plan
Engineering Services to perform Dam 
Breach Analysis for EAP Execution

Study NO CHANGE - The EAP is complete and has been submitted 
to MDE. Waiting for confirmation from MDE that they have filed 
the EAP

RLS 1/28/2020

2018 43-18-BR Fayette Street Bridge Replacement This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - The bridge has been opened for one lane of 
traffic. The bridge will be replaced in the future.

RLS 2/26/2020

2018 44-18-BR Washington Street Bridge 
Replacement

This project will replace the bridge 
structure.

Planning NO CHANGE - Studies have been returned and subject to CSX 
negotations.

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 5-19-M Virginia Ave Lot Demolition Remove two structures and retaining walls 
at 6, 8 and 10 Virginia Ave.

Construction Bidding NO CHANGE - The grading plan has been approved by ASCD 
and the project has been turned over to Code Enforcement for 
demolition

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 7-19-WFP Filter Building Pilot Study Perform a study to evaluate the potential 
to replace current filter building with a new 
membrane/GAC building in the future. The 
City is required to perform a pilot study to 
validate the technology we are proposing 
to use.

Study NO CHANGE - The permit to perform the study has been 
submitted to PADEP. Awaiting approval before starting the 
study.

RLS 8/5/2019

2019 8-19-WFP New Inlet Screens for Gate House Design UPDATE - Bids were returned and higher than expected. The 
bids are still being evaluated to see if project will move forward 
at this time. 

RLS 3/30/2020

2019 10-19-M Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the residential 
properties within the City Limits which 
include blighted properties and recent 
demos. 

Construction NO CHANGE- Contract underway KAR 1/28/2020

2019 11-19-M Non Residential Grass Mowing Contract for mowing the Commercial and 
Public Owned Properties within the City 
Limits.  To include water tanks, City Hall, 
Public Safety and several others.

Construction NO CHANGE-Contract Underway KAR 1/28/2020

2019 13-19-M Center City Parking Garage 
Improvements

Various improvements to the Center City 
Parking Garage including ADA 
improvements, wayfinding and signage 
upgrades, and painting

Construction UPDATE -Kiosks and Gate system are installed and 
functioning.  New system will not be put into service until new 
cameras are installed.  Artwork has been installed.

JAT 3/19/2020

2019 14-19-M WWTP RMP Compliance Services RMP Compliance for OSHA 29 CFR 1910 Planning NO CHANGE RMP program updated to comply with OSHA 29 
CFR 1910 for chlorine and sulfer dioxide storage on site. RMP 
review to took place 2/3/2020. 

RJK 3/19/2020

2019 24-19-M Fall Tree Removal Project Project to remove various hazardous 
street trees throughout the City.

Construction NO CHANGE-  This project was awarded to Kiddy Contracting 
and is underway. 

KAR 1/28/2020

2019 26-19-FPM Repointing Viaduct, Ridgeley and 
Milll Race Pump Stations

Project to repair mortar joints in the Flood 
Control Pump Stations

Construction Bidding UPDATE - Met with Belt and Sourcewell to get a proposal for 
the work. Expecting the proposal in April.

RLS 3/30/2020

2019 27-19-M Bellevue Street Sidewalk Upgrades Removal and installation of new concrete 
sidewalks from Baltimore Ave to Fulton St. 
This will include the installation of ADA 
Accessible ramps.

Construction UPDATE- Excavating Associates completed phase 1 of this 
project on week of 3/16/20. Final quantities came in well under 
budget, so now awaiting quotes for a possible phase 2 that 
would include retaining wall below sidewalk.

MDI 3/30/2020

2019 32-19-M Brownfields Application 2019 Information Regarding Brownfields and 
potential projects within the city.

Study UPDATE-Staff attended Brownfields Boot-Camp held by MDP 
9/24 

MEA 9/30/2019

Page 4 of 5
4/1/2020



City of Cumberland, Maryland
Engineering Division - Monthly Report

Order Project No. Project Name Description Phase Comments Updated 
By

Date of Update
Capital Projects March 30, 2020

2019 35-19-WWTP Denite Filters Mudwell Mixing System This project will evaluate and design a 
system for the mudwell tanks at the ENR 
to maintain solid suspense, prior to 
pumping the filtrate back to the head of the 
treatment plant.

Design UPDATE- GD&F is working on final design specs and drawings 
for this project (construction to be completed in-house)

MDI 3/30/2020

2019 36-19-WWTP Blower Building Switchgear 
Replacement

This project replaced the existing Blower 
Building Switchgear to reduce the 4160V 
down to 480V to improve the safety of the 
building and to adequately protect our 
equipment.

Design UPDATE- Evaluation phase is complete. A rough draft of bid 
specs and drawings for design phase of project has been 
completed and needs reviewed.Will be moving forward with 
design phase in upcoming months. 

MDI 3/30/2020

2019 38-19-BR Koon Dam Sidewalk Repairs Phase 3 Third phase of repairs, following 28-18-BR 
and 17-18-BR. Elevated sidewalk slabs 
need to be replaced.

Construction UPDATE- Due to construction restrictions associated with 
COVID-19, project start date has been postponed indefinitely.

MDI 3/30/2020

2020 2-20-M Frederick St Parking Garage Repairs Repairing a spalled section of slab on 
grade in Frederick St parking garage, as 
well as looking into sealing all concrete 
driving surfaces

Planning NO CHANGE- Researching proper repair systems for spalled 
concrete in parking garages. Working with Street Dept. to 
determine if city forces can make repairs.

MDI 1/24/2020

2020 3-20-UTIL Combined Chemical Bid Chemicals bid for City/County/Ridgely N/A UPDATE- Bids due March 25.  Chemical bids will be calculated 
and reviewed, with recommendations to the M&CC early May.

RJK 3/19/2020

2020 5-20-M Installation of Traffic Pole Intersection 
of Mechanic & Harrison Street

Repair traffic pole that was hit by tractor 
trailer on 12/31/19.

Construction UPDATE - Contract has been award to S&S Electric through 
Sourcewell. The traffic pole is a custom order so the pole will 
not ship until July/August.

RLS 3/30/2020

2020 6-20-S Sanitary Sewer Lining Assessment  Performing a cost assessment on relining 
(CIPP) all sanitary sewer lines within city.

Planning UPDATE - Based on list of "high risk" lines provided by sewer 
dept, have developed a preliminary cost estimate. Awaiting 
updated list from most recent cleaning and cameraing prior to 
moving forward with project.

MDI 3/30/2020

2020 9-20-M Constitution Park Fill Disposal Assessing potential clean fill dump sites 
for Public Works

Planning UPDATE - Currently developing grading plan and E&SC plan 
for potential fill site to be located behind ball field.

MDI 3/30/2020

2020 10-20-M 2020 ECWC Watershed Timber Sale This project will hold a timber sale at the 
EC watershed as part of our watershed 
management plan

Planning UPDATE - The contact documents are being generated for the 
project to be bid in May.

RLS 3/30/2020

Page 5 of 5
4/1/2020



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: April 27, 2019 

Agenda Item Number: Enter Text Here 

Key Staff Contact: Enter Text Here 

 

Item Title: 

Enter Text Here  

 

Summary: 

Enter Text Here 

 Quick overview of subject matter - -Who, what, where, when and why.  

 Provide department recommendation for bid award, purchases, grant acceptance, contract 

 execution, surplus declarations, etc. 

 Describe project work scope if applicable. 

 

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: Enter Text Here 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match 

provisions: 

Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Maintenance Division monthly report for February, 2020 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAINTENANCE DIVISION REPORT  

February 2020 

 
 

Street Maintenance Report 

 

Parks & Recreation Maintenance Report 

 

Fleet Maintenance Report 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

PUBLIC WORKS/MAINTENANCE 
STREET BRANCH 

MONTHLY REPORT 
FEBRUARY 2020 

 
 

 POTHOLES AND COMPLAINTS 
• Potholed 27 streets & 2 alleys using 9 tons of cold patch 

 
 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS/STREET NAME SIGNS 

• Installed 1 Handicap Parking sign/painted curb blue 
• Removed 2 Handicap Parking signs/painted curbs black 
• Installed/Repaired 16 traffic control signs 
• Installed 1 street name sign 

 
 STREET SWEEPING 

• 141 miles  
• 12 loads 

 
 LEAF PICK-UP 

• 1 Load 
 

 MISCELLANOUS 
• Completed 44 Work Orders 
• Set up traffic control, No Parking signs for multiple events 
• Finished installing signs & artwork in George St Parking Garage 
• Placed water barricades on Fayette St @ bridge for lane opening 
• Cleaned ditch lines on Greene St, Braddock Rd, Shades Ln 
• Cleaned Underpass, McMullen Bridge, Washington St Bridge, Fayette St 

Bridge, Cumberland St Bridge & Welch Ave. drainage ditch 4 times.  
• Picked up 5 dead animals 
• Filled salt barrels 3 days 
• Picked up trash/discarded items on 2 occasions 
• Cleaned Municipal Center shop twice a week 

 

 
 

 



 
STREET MAINTENANCE - FEBRUARY 2020 2/3-2/7 2/10-2/14 2/18-2/21 2/24-2/28 TOTAL 

SERVICE REQUEST COMPLETED    15 4 19 6 44 

PAVING PERFORMED TONS         0 

CONCRETE WORK CY         0 

UTILITY HOLES REPAIRED  

WATER         0 

SEWER         0 

CY         0 

TONS         0 

POTHOLES FILLED 

STREETS 9 3 11 4 27 

ALLEYS     2   2 

DAYS 1 1 3 1 6 

Cold Mix 3t 1t 4t 1t 9t 

TONS         0 

PERMANENT PATCH 
CY         0 

TONS         0 

COMPLAINTS COMPLETED 

          0 

CY         0 

TONS         0 

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 
REPAIRED/INSTALLED     16     16 

STREET NAME SIGNS 
REPAIRED/INSTALLED     1     1 

HANDICAPPED SIGNS 
REPAIRED/INSTALLED/REMOVED 

          0 

    1     1 

    2     2 

PAINTING PERFORMED 

BLUE 1 1     2 

YELLOW 1       1 

RED 1       1 

PAVEMENT MARKINGS INSTALLED No. 1       1 

STREET CLEANING 
LOADS 0 2 10 0 12 

Miles 0 35 106 0 141 

SWEEPER DUMPS HAULED TO LANDFILL TONS           

SALT BARRELLS  - PICK UP, FILL DAYS   1   2 3 

CLEANED BALTIMORE ST. UNDERPASS Days 1 1 1 1 4 

CLEAN SNOW EQUIPMENT Days          0 

BRUSH REMOVAL/TREE WORK Areas 2 3 4 3 12 

Check Drains/Clean Debris DAYS 3 4   1 8 

LEAF PICK UP Loads 1       1 

  

Set up traffic control, no parking signs for multiple events 

Picked up trash/discarded furniture on 2 different occasions 

Finished installing signs & artwork in George St Parking Garage 

Placed water barricades to assist in Fayette St Bridge lane opening 

Cleaned ditch line on Greene St, Braddock Rd, Shades Ln 

Picked up 5 dead animals 

Cleaned Municipal Center shop twice a week 

 



 

 
 

PUBLIC WORKS/MAINTENANCE 
 PARKS & RECREATION 

MONTHLY REPORT 
FEBRUARY 2020 

 

 

 
 

 Constitution Park  

o Cleaned up garbage 2 times a week 

o Cut and cleared trees 

o Cleared brush & weeds from fence lines  

 

 Mason’s Complex 

o Cleaned up garbage once a week 

o Cleared brush & weeds from fence lines 

 

 Jaycee Field 

o Cleaned up garbage once a week 

o Cleared brush & weeds from fence lines 

 

 Cavanaugh Field 

o Cleared brush & weeds from fence lines 

 

 Miscellaneous Work 

o Performed basic housekeeping @ Municipal Building 

o Cleaned the Craft House & Activities Building 

o Prepared feed & bedding for ducks & geese @ the Duck Pond 

o Cleaned & performed preventative maintenance on Park & Rec vehicles 

o Picked up trash @ parklets & playgrounds once/twice a week 

o Worked OT @ City Hall for Groundhog Day event 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fleet Maintenance 

February 2020 

  

  Total Fleet Maintenance Projects 181                         

    Central Services 2 

    Community Development 0 

    DDC 1 

   Engineering 4 

   Fire 24 

   Flood 3 

    MPA 0 

    P & R Maintenance 3 

   Police 30 

   Public Works 0 

   Sewer 11 

   Snow Removal 3 

   Street Maintenance 25 

   Vehicle Maintenance  18 

   Water Distribution 20 

   Water Filtration 7 

   WWTP 1 

    Scheduled Preventive Maintenance 24 

    Service Calls 5 

  

  Total Work Orders Submitted 48 

  

  Risk Management Claims 0 

  

  Fork Lift Inspections 0 

      



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Fire Department monthly report for February, 2020 

  











Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for February, 2020 

  











Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of December 3, 2019; Closed, Work & Regular Session 

Minutes of December 17, 2019; the Work & Regular Session Minutes of January 21, 2020; the 

Work and Regular Session Minutes of February 4, 2020 

  







1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Tuesday, December 17, 2019 

5:00 p.m. 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, 

Eugene Frazier, and Laurie Marchini.  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Bobby Smith, City Engineer; Greg Hildreth, Allegany County Economic 

Development Specialist 

 

I. PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA REVIEW  

    

 Mr. Rhodes provided background on items on the December 17, 2019 Public Meeting 

Agenda.  He reviewed Resolution No. R2019-6, which authorizes certain businesses within 

the Gateway Enterprise Zone to receive tax credits for the tax year 2020/2021.  He introduced 

Greg Hildreth from Allegany County, who stated that businesses have to apply and be 

certified by an advisory committee which meets once a year to ensure the businesses  meet 

the criteria. He stated that each zone has their own local standards for determining 

eligibility. Mr. Hildreth added that if a business is adding jobs, they can be eligible for 

income tax credit per job.  He further added that the City is required to pass a Resolution to 

certify the businesses so that the State, in turn, can certify them.  Mr. Hildreth also discussed 

that although he wasn’t sure how much outreach was being done, businesses do take 

advantage of these credits the Gateway Zone had 17 companies this year.   

 

 Mr. Rhodes then provided background and entertained discussion on the nine (9) Orders on 

 the Consent Agenda: 

 

 No. 26,575 – purchase of 3 police interceptors from Hertrich Fleet Services by State 

Bid.  CPD was down several cruisers, and these were budgeted. 

 No. 26,576 – abatement of taxes and utilities for several blighted properties acquired 

by the City. 

 No. 26,577 - lifting the Open Containers provision of the City Code on December 31, 

2019 at 10:00 p.m. through 1:00 a.m. on January 1, 2020 on the downtown mall for 

the New Year’s Eve celebration. 

 No. 26,578 – approval of appropriations and transfers for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 and 

increasing the General Government line item by $60K, as well as increasing the 

Debt Service line item by $70K.  Mr. Rhodes provided background information on 

the increases. 



2 
 

 No. 26,579 – approving amendments to the CDBG program effective 12/17/19 for 

moving leftover funds from the 2019 Bellevue St. Sidewalk Improvements project to 

the 2019 Constitution Park Grove 4 Inclusive Playground project, which will be 

retrofitting the Grove 4 area where the marbles rings have been upgraded, and 

buying new equipment to make it handicap accessible. 

 No. 26,580 – execution of a Koon Dam Bridge inventory inspection cost-share 

agreement with PennDot with the City paying 20%, which will cover inspections 

for five (5) years.  Bobby Smith, City Engineer, provided information on the 

inspections. 

 No. 26,581 – appointing Larry Jackson to the Historic Preservation Commission for 

a three (3) year term effective 12/31/19 through 12/31/22. 

 No. 26,582 – sole source proposal from System Integration Technologies for Phase 

2/Year 2 of the SCADA Control System Upgrade, for the JJD Water Reclamation 

Facility; this being the only provider the City is aware of that is available to code the 

SCADA system, and they have specific knowledge about the City’s system. 

 No. 26,583 – sole source proposal from Taylor Sports and Recreation to furnish and 

install Phase I of the playground equipment for the accessible area at Grove 4 in 

Constitution Park, with Taylor being the local representative for Miracle 

Equipment, which is the equipment that is currently in Constitution Park. 

 

 There was discussion regarding the purchase of new police cruisers, with Mr. Rhodes 

advising that he believed the Police Department was down a total of 6 vehicles, so not 

everyone officer that’s eligible has a vehicle to take home.  Council felt it was a priority that 

the City acquires more police vehicles in the future, and to budget for them.  They also 

discussed the struggle to keep Police officers.   Mr. Rhodes advised on the current staffing 

level for the Police Department and discussed officer shifts and down-time. 

 

 

II. DISCUSSION OF DOWNTOWN PARKING MATTERS 

  

 Mr. Rhodes provided a blow-up of the downtown City brochure.  He advised on the current 

 upgrade of the Centre City garage and the George St. garage, and updated everyone on the 

 Center City garage repairs to-date.  He added that the Allegany Arts Council had recently 

 painted some murals on the different levels in the Center City garage, and provided pictures 

 of the Art Council’s work.  

 

 Mr. Rhodes advised that since the garages don’t function as modern garages, they have 

 ordered a lot of controls, some of which have been installed, with more being delivered 

 today for the kiosks.  He stated this will roll out in conjunction with some changes to parking 

 lots downtown.  City Engineer Bobby Smith advised on the mechanics of the controls, saying 

 that the gates have been installed, but work still needs to be done to make them operational. 

 He added that  they will be fully functional once the kiosks are fully installed, and explained 

 the work was delayed due to weather.  He explained where the new kiosks would be located 

 and how they will be operated. He added that more cameras would be added as well.   



3 
 

 Mr. Rhodes also advised on the new 2-tier permit system and some rate changes that will 

 be in conjunction with changes to the surface lots. 

 

 Mr. Rhodes moved on to Lot 1 and advised on the recommendation to go back to 

 $35/month, with kiosks charging 50 cents/hour.  He advised that Lot 6 is currently charging 

 $35/hour and recommended that lot be changed to a “free” lot.  He added that Lot 4 would 

 also be free, allowing 54 free parking spaces in total for both lots.  He felt some permit 

 holders would move back into the garage if these changes are made.  Mr. Rhodes said with 

 these recommendations, he believes they can go fully live by February 1, 2020. 

 

 A discussion followed concerning rates, lighting and potential lost profits with the new 

 recommendations.  Mr. Rhodes advised that with having kiosks and working gates, the 

 City will recover more parking funds to cover the loss.  Mr. Smith stated that after doing a 

 traffic study in the garage, they found that a significant number of people were leaving 

 without paying.   

 

 Mr. Rhodes asked for Council to mull it over and get their thoughts together, and stated 

 he needs an answer by no later than mid-January to be able to go live on February 1st.  He 

 added that the reality is, there is a lot of parking downtown, just not where people want it all 

 the time, and mentioned that the George St. garage is half-empty, with over 200 available 

 spaces every day.  Mr. Rhodes stated that even though people have been wary, there have 

 been no safety issues there, and that the garage is well-lit – more than it was a few years ago.  

 Once the control gates and cameras are installed there will be a better sense  of security. 

 

III. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 With nothing further, the meeting adjourned at 5:52 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 

 

 



 
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland 

 

DATE:    December 17, 2019 

 

 

I. Work Session 

 1.  5:00 p.m. - Convene in Open Work Session (Agenda published separately) 

II. CLOSED SESSION 

 1.  5:30 p.m. - Closed the Work Session for the purpose of holding an Executive Session pursuant 

to Section 3-305 (b) (1) and (7) of the General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of 

Maryland to discuss a personnel matter, board and commission appointments, to receive legal 

advice regarding a pending liability claim, and to receive legal advice regarding proposed 

legislation  

 2.  Executive Session 

III. OPEN SESSION 

1. 6:15 p.m. - Reconvene into Open Session 

IV. Pledge of Allegiance 

V. Roll Call 

 PRESENT: 

 Councilman Bernard 

 Councilman Cioni 

 Councilman Frazier 

 Councilwoman Marchini 

 President Morriss 

 

 

  



 ALSO PRESENT: 

 

 Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie Woodring, 

 City Clerk, Captain Chuck Ternent, Interim Chief of Police; Donald Dunn, Fire Chief 

 

VI. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of the Executive Session held December 17, 2019 

  

 Mayor Morriss announced that a Closed Session had been held on December 17, 2019 at 

 5:55 p.m. and read into the record a summary of that session, which is attached hereto 

 and made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (b) (1) and (7) of the 

 General Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland.  

VII. Presentations 

1. Presentation of the Thin Blue Line Flag from Sheriff Craig Robertson 

  Allegany County Sheriff Craig Robertson provided background on the Thin Blue Line  

  wall hanging which was presented to Montgomery County by a young boy.  Sheriff  

  Robertson discussed the controversy with the wall hanging in Montgomery County, and  

  remarked that he would be honored to display such an item, and had received numerous  

  offers from various people to make one for him. Within a week, he received three.  He  

  explained that one will hang in his office, one in the County Commissioner’s office, with  

  Mayor Morriss accepting one as well.  Sheriff Robertson stated that the one being given  

  to M&CC was made by Nathan Grabenstein, a member of the District 16 Fire   

  Department. 

VIII. Director's Reports 

  Motion to approve the Reports was made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by  

  Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

(A) Administrative Services 

Administrative Services monthly report for October, 2019 

(B) Public Works 

Maintenance Division monthly report for November, 2019 

(C) Fire 

Fire Department monthly report for November, 2019 

(D) Police 

Police Department monthly report for November, 2019 

(F) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for November, 2019 

 



IX. New Business 

(A) Resolutions 

  Mr. Rhodes reviewed the Resolution which authorizes tax credits for certain   

  businesses in the Gateway Enterprise Zone, for tax year 2020-2021. 

 The Resolution was presented in title only. Motion to approve the Resolution was made   

 by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote   

 of 5-0. 

 Resolution No. R2019-06 - authorizing certain businesses within the Gateway Enterprise 

Zone to receive tax credits for the tax year 2020-2021 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

   Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda, and Mayor Morriss  

   called for questions or comments.  Motion to approve the Consent Agenda   

   was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was  

   passed on a vote of 5-0. 

Order 26575 accepting the State bid from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. for three 2020 Police 

Interceptor utility vehicles, for a total not-to-exceed cost of $111,174 

Order 26,576 authorizing the abatement of taxes and utilities for properties: 101 North Cedar 

St.; 1 Evergreen Ter.; 623 Maryland Ave.; 117 Independence St.; 3 Altamont Ter.; 6 

Altamont Ter.; and 222 Bond St. 

Order 26,577 - lifting Section 11-113 of the City Code pertaining to open containers from 

10:00 p.m. on December 31, 2019 through 1:00 a.m. on January 1, 2020 on the 

downtown mall for the New Year's Eve celebration; notwithstanding that open glass 

containers shall not be permitted  

Order 26,578 - approving appropriations and transfers for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 

Order 26,579 - approving project amendments to the Community Development Block Grant 

Program, effective December 17, 2019, for 2019 Bellevue Street Sidewalk Improvements 

and 2019 Constitution Park Grove 4 Inclusive Playground 

Order 26,580 – authorizing execution of a "Bridge Inventory and Inspection Activity 

Contribution Agreement" with PennDOT regarding the federally required inspection of 

the Koon Dam Bridge by PennDOT, and providing that the City shall pay a 20% cost 

share reimbursement to PennDOT in the amount of $19,334.37 covering the 5-year term 

of the agreement  

Order 26,581 - appointing Larry Jackson to the Historic Preservation Commission for a three 

(3) year term effective December 31, 2019 through December 31, 2022 

Order 26,582 accepting the Sole Source proposal from System Integration Technologies for 

the Phase 2/Year 2 of the SCADA Control System Upgrade for the JJD Water 

Reclamation Facility in the amount of $27,544 



Order 26,583 - approving the sole source proposal from Taylor Sports and Recreation to 

furnish and install Phase I of the playground equipment for the accessible playground at 

Grove 4 in Constitution Park in the amount not to exceed $48,039 

X. Public Comments 

Richard Beckwith, 501 Jones Falls Ct., Bowie, MD, spoke on his concerns about how the Carver 

High/Carver Community Center had been handled, how it became in disrepair, read from the 1/16/02 

contract between the Maryland Housing and Community Development and the City, and posed several 

questions to M&CC regarding Carver’s total funding and its allocation.  Mayor Morriss agreed that it was 

disgraceful what has happened to Carver and said he totally supports what Mr. Beckwith is trying to do.  

He added that Carver should be a valuable resource as a community center, and said he will be speaking 

with the City Solicitor as to what, if anything, the City can legally do to help. 

A discussion followed with M&CC and several people in attendance regarding wanting to work together 

in finding out about the final report of the renovations, the funds spent, and what the City can do to help 

Carver become a fixture in the community again. 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

 

XI. Adjournment  

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 

 

Minutes approved on _______________________ 

 

Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor _____________________________ 

 

ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk _____________________________ 

 

 



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Tuesday, January 21, 2020 

4:00 p.m. 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, 

Eugene Frazier, and Laurie Marchini.  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Bobby Smith, City Engineer; and Krista Ziegenfuss & Cody Harnish,                                         

representatives from the Wilson T. Ballard Company 

 

Public: Ed Mullaney, Co-chair, Let’s Beautify Cumberland 

 

I. PRESENTATION BY WILSON T. BALLARD – BALTIMORE ST. BRIDGE  

   

 Mr. Smith provided an overview of the Baltimore Street Bridge (A-C-06) Rehabilitation 

 project.  He stated that the bridge has reached the end of its useful life, and said the intention 

 is to replace the bridge superstructure entirely, while  maintaining the substructure, which is 

 the flood control wall.  He explained about the two different options available – pre-cast 

 concrete bridge or steel bridge – and said they are leaning more towards the steel bridge.  

 Mr. Smith advised on the gas line under the bridge and on traffic during construction, 

 which will continue to be 2-way.  He advised on how construction will progress from start to 

 finish, Phases I – III, and added that there will be a 2-month period where pedestrians will 

 not be able to use the bridge, with a detour being at Market and Mechanic streets. In 

 response to a question, he replied that the foot bridge by the WMSR, although not owned 

 by the City, could be used by pedestrians as a detour, but the City cannot direct them there.  

 Mr. Smith advised on the project cost estimate, environmental assessment, bidding and 

 discussed details for the timeline.  He also mentioned that the design of the bridge will look 

 very similar to what we see now, except it will have a concrete roadway. 

 

 Ms. Ziegenfuss and Mr. Harnish, representatives from Wilson T. Ballard Company, 

 provided and displayed drawings for council and staff, and Mr. Smith advised that they had 

 held a meeting with SHA the prior Monday, and said they are on-board with Engineering’s 

 plan.  He also advised that the City is currently in the process of replacing the sidewalks on 

 Cumberland Street at the Johnson Street intersection to get that area ready for pedestrians. 

 

 Ed Mullaney voiced his concerns about the Baltimore Street Bridge being plain-looking as 

 compared to the architecture & lighting of the other bridges.  He suggested the new bridge 

 aesthetics tie-in with the existing Valley and Market Street Bridges because the Baltimore 

 Street Bridge is a main  bridge and a busy intersection into the downtown.  Mayor Morriss 



2 
 

 said they will look into it, and Council suggested that Wilson T. Ballard look at the design 

 plan for downtown for consistency and compatibility. 

 

II. PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA REVIEW 

  

 Mr. Rhodes advised on and reviewed the two Presentations on the agenda - the upcoming 

 2020 Census and a Carver Community Center Overview – then proceeded to review the 

 Consent Agenda items for the public meeting: 

 

  Order 26584 – Change Order No. 1 with First Fruits Excavating for the Cumberland  

  Street Retaining Wall project to address drainage problems and sidewalk repair at  

  that location. 

 

  Order 26585 – Change Order No. 1 with Miracle/Taylor Sport and Recreation, due  

  to their estimated cost not including prevailing wage rates. 

 

  Order 26586 – Accepting the bid of Harbel, Inc. for the Koon Dam Sidewalk   

  Repairs-Phase 3 project, which is replacement of overhanging    

  and enclosed sidewalk on the bridge. 

 

  Order 26587 – Declaring a 2011 International Ambulance as surplus equipment, as  

  Mr. Rhodes stated the chassis is a lemon, but the box can be saved to put on a new  

  ambulance.    

 

  Order 26588 – Authorizing and accepting a FY20 GOCCP Police Recruitment &  

  Retention Grant which would pay incentives to officers.    

 

  Order 26589 – Accepting the bids for the purchase of a new mid-size SUV from  

  Thomas Hyundai, and a ½ ton pickup & ½ ton work truck from Diehl’s Ford, with  

  one vehicle being for WWTP, and one for Public Works. These will be paid for by  

  2018 bonds proceeds. 

 

  Order 26590 – Accepting the Sole Source proposal of Marshall Ruby & Sons for  

  repair of mechanical screens at the Evitts Creek Pumping Station.  This is a   

  specialized repair.  To have them replaced they’d have to be shipped from FL, but  

  Ruby & Sons can fix them in place without removing the roof of the pumping  

  station.                                                                                                                                                                                             

 

  Order 26591 – Accepting the Sole Source bid of CAMCO, Inc. for repair of high  

  voltage breakers at the JJD Water Reclamation Facility.  These are vintage parts, and  

  CAMCO is the only company that has them. 

  

  Order 26592 – Appointing Anita Simmons, Natural Resource Technician, to the  

  Evitts Creek Steering Committee.  Anita is the City’s new Forester, taking Paul  

  Eriksson’s place. 



3 
 

 

  Order 26593 – Declaring a 2007 Chrysler Aspen, from the Police Dept., to be surplus. 

 

  Order 26594 – Adopting a revised Investment Policy effective this date which cleans  

  up outdated language, and allows increased amount invested, as well as dealing  

  with outside-of-MD banks.  The last Investment Policy was adopted in 1996.  

 

  Order 26595 – Declaring certain parcels of property at 400 N. Mechanic St. to be  

  surplus and authorizing their transfer to the CEDC.  This is the old Canada Hose  

  House, which will be used as incubator space for the CEDC.  Mr. Cohen advised that 

  the deed will provide for its return to the City if it ceases to be used as per the  

  agreement. 

 

  Order 26596 – Approving Amendment #7 to the CDBG program funding,   

  transferring funds from a program no longer needed to the Dental Access Program. 

 

  Order 26597 – Authorizing a Bill of Sale with MD Broadband Cooperative, Inc.  

  pertaining to fiber optics downtown, which MD Broadband will roll out and   

  manage, with the City providing funding to get the fiber in place. 

 

  Order 26598 – MOU between the City, CEDC, and Allegany County Commissioners  

  regarding centralization of an Economic Development program for the City and  

  County. 

 

  Order 26599 – Execution of a State-driven Amendment to the 2017 MHAA Grant –  

  Canal Place Heritage Area Partnership Programming, FY17, pertaining to several  

  revised financial documentation policies for awarded grants, that the City is required 

  to sign off on.   

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 5:02 p.m. 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Council Chambers, City Hall, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland 

 

DATE:    January 21, 2020 

 

 

I. CLOSED SESSION 

1. 5:00 p.m. - Convene in open session for the purpose of closing the meeting for an executive 

session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (1) and (7) or the General Provisions Article of the 

Annotated Code of Maryland to 1) discuss board and commission appointments; 2) to 

receive legal advice regarding certain issues pertaining to regulatory requirements of the 

Department of Environmental Protection and the PA Public Utility Commission; 3) to 

receive legal advice regarding pending liability claims; and 4) to receive legal advice 

regarding several items of proposed legislation.  

2. Executive Session 

II. OPEN SESSION 

1. 6:15 p.m. - Reconvene into Open Session 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Roll Call 

 PRESENT 

 Councilman Bernard 

 Councilman Cioni 

 Councilman Frazier 

 Councilwoman Marchini 

 President Morriss 

 

 ALSO PRESENT 

  

 Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie Woodring, 

 City Clerk; Captain Chuck Ternent, Interim Chief of Police; Donald Dunn, Fire Chief; Bobby 

 Smith, City Engineer 



 

V. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of closed meetings held January 14 and January 21, 2020 

  Mayor Morriss announced that Closed Session had been held on January 14, 2020 at 

 4:30 p.m., and a Closed Session had been held on January 21, 2020 at 5:00 p.m., and read 

 into the record a summary of those sessions, which are attached hereto and made a part of 

 these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (b) (1) and (7) of the General Provisions 

 Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

VI. Presentations 

1. Census update provided by Mark Widmyer, Governor's Office, Western Maryland 

Representative. 

  

Mr. Widmyer spoke on the upcoming Census, which is taken every 10 years.  He discussed 

how the information will be collected, saying the hope was to collect  90% of the information 

online and that the survey takes about 15 minutes to complete. He added that the state is 

making arrangements to bring computers into nursing and assisted living homes, and they 

will also be provided in libraries. He stressed the importance of participating, and urged all to 

get involved as federal funding for municipalities directly corresponds to information 

gathered from the census.  Mr.Rhodes added that the City will be rolling out some signage 

that can be used at various locations around the community, and reiterated what Mr. 

Widmyer spoke about, saying that this is critical for a community like Cumberland. 

 

2. Carver Community Center Overview provided by Kathy McKenney, Community 

Development Programs Manager. 

 Mr. Rhodes provided background on the Carver School Community Center’s history   

 and went through a PowerPoint presentation put together by Kathy McKenney, City   

 Historian, about the history of the Carver School, then the Carver Community Center  

 project, including grants, funding sources, remodeling and ribbon cutting in 2004.  He  

 advised on their board of directors, and the job training the center provided. He stated  

 that when program funding began to wane, there was no way to sustain the center, but it  

 did operate for a few years in the remodeled building.  Mr. Rhodes added that the only  

 part of the building that was remodeled was the original portion – not the hallway or   

 gymnasium. 

 Ms. McKenney advised that the City did process all the permits and handled the bid   

 documents, and had great cooperation with the Carver Board and had met with them regularly 

 throughout the project.  Mr. Rhodes advised that the final report of Community Legacy  

 funding is available to anyone who wants a copy.  He added that the City has   

 requested a copy of the EDA report, which he believes in in storage, so Ms. McKenney  

 has reached out to EDA to provide a copy.  He stated that the State and Federal   

 government has not approached the City for anything so it’s the City’s belief that the   

 project did what it was intended to at the time. 

 



VII. Director's Reports 

  Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by  

  Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

(A) Administrative Services 

Administrative Services monthly report for November, 2019 

(B) Engineering 

Engineering Division monthly report for November, 2019  

(C) Public Works 

Maintenance Division monthly report for December, 2019 

(D) Fire 

Fire Department monthly report for December, 2019 

(E) Police 

Police Department monthly report for December, 2019 

(F) Utilities - Treatment Plants 

Utilities - Treatment Plants monthly report for November 2019 

(G) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

Utilities Division-Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for December, 2019 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 

  Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Cioni, seconded by   

  Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

1. Approval of the Executive Session and Work Session Minutes of October 8, 2019, the Work 

Session and Special Public Meeting Minutes of October 22, 2019, and the Executive, Regular and 

Work Session Minutes of November 5, 2019 

IX. New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

  Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda prior to vote and Mayor Morriss  

  called for questions or comments.  Motion to approve Consent Agenda Orders 26,584 –  

  26,597 & 26,599 was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilman Frazier,  

  and was passed on a vote of 5-0.  Motion to approve Consent Agenda Order 26,598 was  

  made by Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed on  

  a vote of 4-0, with Councilman Frazier voting No. 

Order 26,584 - authorizing execution of Change Order No.1 with First Fruits Excavating, Inc. 

for City project "Cumberland Street Retaining Wall (24-18-M)" in the increased value of 



$33,280, bringing the new contract value to $152,530 and providing an additional 60 

calendar days on the project timeline 

Order 26,585 - authorizing the City Administrator to execute Change Order No. 1 with 

Miracle/Taylor Sports and Recreation to incorporate Prevailing Wage Rates for an 

increased amount of $4,616.91 bringing the total contract amount to $52,655.91 

Order 26,586 - accepting the bid of Harbel, Inc. for City project "Koon Dam Sidewalk 

Repairs – Phase 3" (38-19-BR) in the estimated unit cost of $82,637.00, to provide for 

the replacement of overhang and enclosed sidewalk on the Koon Dam Bridge 

Order 26,587 - declaring a 2011 International Ambulance (VIN: 3HAMNAAL5BL408030) 

as surplus equipment and authorizing it for sale or trade-in 

Order 26,588 - authorizing Acting Chief of Police Chuck Ternent to accept a FY20 GOCCP 

Police Recruitment & Retention Grant in the amount of $24,000 for the purchase of 

recruitment media, pay incentives to officers for successful candidate referrals, and 

signing bonuses for successful academy trainees 

Order 26,589 - accepting the bids for purchase of one new mid-size SUV from Thomas 

Hyundai ($27,797), and one 1/2 ton pickup truck ($33,594) and one 1/2 ton work truck 

($30,939.60) from Diehl’s Ford Sales 

Order 26,590 - accepting the Sole Source proposal of Marshall Ruby and Sons for repair of 

the rotating mechanical screens at Evitts Creek Pumping Station, in the amount of 

$48,000 

Order 26,591 - accepting the Sole Source bid of CAMCO, Inc. for the repair of twenty-five 

(25) High Voltage Breakers at the JJD Water Reclamation Facility in the not-to-exceed 

cost of $125,000 

Order 26,592 - appointing Anita Simmons, Natural Resource Technician for the City of 

Cumberland, to the Evitts Creek Steering Committee as City Appointee I, to fill the seat 

vacated by Paul Eriksson 

Order 26,593 - declaring a 2007 Chrysler Aspen (VIN #1A8HW58287F586936) to be surplus 

and authorizing it for sale or trade in 

Order 26,594 - adopting a revised Investment Policy effective this date, to govern the 

investment of public funds while meeting daily cash flow demands 

Order 26,595 - declaring certain parcels of property at 400 N. Mechanic Street to be surplus 

and authorizing the transfer of the properties to the Cumberland Economic Development 

Commission after the passage of twenty (20) days from the date of this Order and the 

passage of an Ordinance to effect the transfer 

Order 26,596 - approving Amendment #7 to the Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) program funding pertaining to the Dental Access Program 

Order 26,597 - authorizing execution of a Bill of Sale with MD Broadband Cooperative, Inc. 

to sell, assign and deliver certain assets to MD Broadband relative to the MOU pertaining 

to the construction of fiber optic infrastructure in the area of downtown Cumberland   



Order 26,598 - authorizing execution of a Memorandum of Understanding between the City, 

the Cumberland Economic Development Commission, and the Allegany County 

Commissioners regarding the centralization of an economic development program for the 

City and the County 

 Mayor Morriss led a discussion on Order 26,598, saying that the City has been moving in this direction 

for quite some time.  He advised that last week the County has already accepted the M.O.U, and stated 

that although it’s not a perfect document, it does lead the City towards a unified economic development 

plan.  Councilman Frazier stated that his vote would be NO, not because he’s against the idea, but 

because he had several questions that were not addressed at the last meeting.  Councilwoman Marchini 

agreed it’s not a perfect document, but that it is one of those things that is subject to being updated, and 

Council will be revisiting it.  Councilman Cioni stated that during his campaign he heard a lot of 

questions about more collaboration, and the time is here. 

Order 26,599 - authorizing execution of an Amendment to the 2017 MHAA Grant - Canal 

Place Heritage Area Partnership Programming (FY17) pertaining to several revised 

financial documentation policies for awarded grants  

  

  

X. Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

 

 Mayor Morriss advised that he had received many emails and texts about the HGTV program called 

Hometown Takeover, and reached out to the community, which put together a really good group of 

volunteers that have agreed to help the City get in their application and presentation in time.  He added 

that he believes the City fits in really well with the theme of the show, since we are a historical 

community in need of a makeover. 

Lisa Bocelli, 64 Baltimore Street (business address), advised that as of last night her business had been 

vandalized 3 times, with robbery occurring 2 of those times, and stated that there needs to be surveillance 

downtown.  She stated that the CPD has been wonderful, and has tried to follow up on things, but this has 

hurt her income due to being boarded up for another 4 weeks. She asked M&CC for a solution.  Mayor 

Morriss advised that the IT Dept. is working to help install cameras downtown, the City is working 

towards better lighting, and the CPD is working towards acquiring a full police force so that a dedicated 

officer can be assigned to the downtown area. 

Richard Beckwith, re: Carver Community Center, spoke on his concerns regarding the building and 

renovation.  He asked Mr. Rhodes if he had something in writing pertaining to the historical designation 

of Carver, with Mr. Rhodes replying yes.  Mr. Beckwith also asked for details on how the 1.5M was 

spent.  He stated that he had emailed the Mayor asking if the City’s legal department had thought about 

using imminent domain to get the building back and said he had also asked Mayor Morriss if he had 

reached out to anyone in the community who wants to be part of the renovation process.  He asked how 

the City is moving to re-acquire the property, and rehabilitation. 

Nick Gelles, 317 Pearl Street, inquired about what was going to be done about Pine Avenue, stating it 

needs to be wide enough for two cars. 



Mark Larson, 80 Greene Street, No. 3, spoke about safety issues with the intersections at Greene St., 

Washington St., Baltimore St., and Cumberland St. He also mentioned debris where Potomac Edison put 

in new light poles.  Mayor Morriss advised that they will notify the Traffic Group to ask if anything needs 

to be modified, and will have someone look at the debris around the light poles. 

 

XI. Adjournment  

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

 

Minutes approved on ___________________________ 

 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss ____________________________ 

 

ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk _______________________________ 

 







1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Tuesday, February 4, 2020 

4:30 p.m. 

 

PRESENT:  Council Members: Seth Bernard, serving as Acting Mayor, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier, and Laurie Marchini.  

 

Mayor Ray Morriss is absent 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk 

 

I. REVIEW OF PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA  FOR FEBRUARY 2, 2020  

   

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed and advised on 2020 Census information being presented by Morgan 

Alban, City Engineering Consultant, who was also serving as the City’s main contact for the 

program.   

 

 Mr. Rhodes also advised on the CDBG Public Hearing presentation by Lee Borror, 

Community Development Specialist.    

 

 He reviewed the Ordinance that was on the agenda for its first reading, advising that it 

provides for reducing the membership of the Parks and Recreation Board as well as the term to be 

served. 

 

 Consent Agenda items were as follows: 

 

  Order 26600 – appointing Rhonda Roy to the Board of Commissioners of the   

  Housing Authority as Resident Commissioner.  Mr. Rhodes advised that she will  

  replace the seat vacated by Jacqueline Clarke, effective 2/4/20 through 10/31/21. 

 

  Order 26601 – appointing Bernard J. Lechman and Phillip Crippen to the Board of  

  Zoning Appeals effective retroactively to 1/14/20, through 1/14/23. 

 

  Order 26602 – authorizing the Interim Chief of Police to execute an Agreement  

  recreating the Allegany County Combined Criminal Investigation Unit (C3I) as a  

  2020 rewrite for the January 1 – December 31, 2020 term.  Mr. Rhodes advised that  

  Allegany County will be doing their own investigations from here on out, and won’t  

  be turning them over to C3I anymore.  He added that this has been a state-wide  

  effort, saying the Eastern Shore is doing the same thing, and advised that the County 



2 
 

  is not necessarily unhappy with anything.  He stated that it does hurt the   

  department, saying that C3I is a huge plus for us in a rural area where there’s limited 

  manpower.  He advised that retired Chief Charles Hinnant had reached out before  

  he left as he has a lot of connections with MD State Police, and Mr. Rhodes stated  

  further that he believes that has a lot to do with the fact that there are still 2 people  

  here, because they had wanted to completely withdraw.  He said all law enforcement 

  agencies have been supportive, but Chief Hinnant was successful in pushing some  

  buttons.  Mr. Rhodes advised that in time they will be reducing participation to zero.  

  He said it’s tough, but we can deal with it. 

 

  Order 26603 – authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 6 with Leonard S.  

  Fiore, Inc. for Phase I CSO Storage Facility at JJD Water Reclamation Facility, City  

  Project No. 01-10-WWTP, to add 192 more calendar days to the project with no  

  increase to the current contract price.  Mr. Rhodes advised that the project is behind  

  due to bad weather, and they are hoping to wrap up in May.  He added that Fiore  

  will place the basketball courts back, and will build a multi-purpose field where the  

  long field is.  

 

  Order 26604 – accepting the bid of Dotson’s Contracting for “Constitution Park  

  Marble Courts – Phase II, City Project No. 33-18-M, for ADA-compliant renovations  

  to the comfort station and pathway from the comfort station to the marble courts, in  

  the estimated unit cost of $88,265.65.  Mr. Rhodes advised that one marble ring is  

  already ADA-accessible, and stated that this was a planned project, with a local  

  contractor winning the bid. 

 

  Order 26605 – authorizing execution of a 2020 Census Grant Program Agreement  

  with the MD Department of Planning, for the receipt of $8,000 to be used to promote  

  and encourage community participation in the 2020 census. 

 

  Order 26606 – accepting the proposal from S&S Electrical, Inc. (procured through  

  Gordian EZ IQC using NJPA pricing to solicit a competitive bid) for installation of a  

  new traffic light pole and signal devices at the intersection of Mechanic and Harrison 

  Streets, City Project No. 05-20-M, in the estimated unit cost of $56,148.90.  Mr.  

  Rhodes advised that this is the traffic light that was taken out of service this past  

  New Year’s Eve by a tractor-trailer driver.  He added that he thought the cost would  

  be much higher, and stated that the City is looking for restitution through the  

  driver’s insurance.  He said that the driver is the owner of the company, and will  

  probably have more than $50K in coverage, and added that she is not driving  

  anymore.                                                

 

   Greg Larry inquired, regarding the C3I Agreement, how many City personnel and  

  how many from the Sheriff’s department were involved.  Mr. Rhodes advised that it  

  varies with staffing levels, and said that Captain Ternent will clarify.  Mr. Larry  

  asked if there was any idea of when the new traffic lights would be installed and if  

  the driver had insurance.  Mr. Rhodes replied that he didn’t have any idea on the 



3 
 

 timeline of the  traffic lights getting installed, but stated that he was pretty sure the driver 

 had insurance.  He added that the lights there now are temporary, and will be replaced with 

 the new ones. 

    

II. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall Council Chambers, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    February 04, 2020 

 

 

I.  OPEN SESSION 

II.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 Motion was made by Councilman Cioni to appoint Councilman Bernard as Acting Mayor.  It was 

 seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 4-0 

III.  Roll Call 

 PRESENT 

 Councilman Bernard 

 Councilman Cioni 

 Councilman Frazier 

 Councilwoman Marchini 

 President Morriss – ABSENT 

 

 ALSO PRESENT: Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; 

 Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Captain Chuck Ternent, Interim Chief of Police; Donald Dunn, 

 Fire Chief 

 

IV.  Presentations 

1. Presentation regarding the 2020 Census from Tanya Gomer and David Nedved, Allegany County 

Government representatives.  Also present: Chris Farrell, US Census Representative, and Morgan 

Alban, City Engineering Consultant 

  Mr. Nedved provided a PowerPoint presentation regarding the upcoming 2020 US  

  Census, and gave a background on its history.  He also provided detailed reasons why it’s 

  important, such as fair representation in the House of Representatives, $675 Billion in  

  federal funding each year, as well as it being our patriotic duty.  Mr. Nedved showed a  

  sample mailer, and discussed the impact for Allegany County, saying that every time a  

  person is missed it costs the county $18,250 per person over 10 years.  He added that all  



  personal information is kept confidential.  He also advised that April 1, 2020 is National  

  Census Day; he reviewed each question on the census, and encouraged everyone to fill  

  out the survey. 

  Mr. Farrell advised how hard it is to count everyone, and said there was a press release  

  out today regarding the hire of 175 people for the census, as well as 16 supervisors, from  

  Allegany County.  He added that a letter to all County law enforcement will go out so  

  that they will know what the people look like, credentials, etc.  Mr. Rhodes emphasized  

  how critical this is for not only Cumberland, but for Allegany County as well, and added  

  we want our fair share.  He also recognized Ms. Alban for putting together promotional  

  items, and for acquiring the $8K State Grant for those items.   

V.  Director's Reports 

(A) Engineering 

 Motion to approve the report was made by Councilman Cioni, seconded by 

 Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

1.  Engineering Division monthly report for January, 2020 

VI.  Approval of Minutes 

  Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Frazier, seconded by   

  Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

1. Approval of the Regular Session Minutes of November 19, 2019 

VII.  Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing to receive needs and project requests for Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) funding. 

 The Hearing convened at 6:35 p.m. 

 

  Lee Borror, Community Development Specialist, provided information on the CDBG  

  program, spoke about the 2018 Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report  

  (CAPER) and advised on the many projects completed and people who were served  

  through public service programs. She provided a PowerPoint presentation outlining the  

  2020-2024 Five Year Consolidated Plan, advised on proposed goals and needs, and added 

  that the US Census is where all the data comes from for CDBG. 

 

 Mayor Morriss opened up the floor for comments from organizations.  Those speaking with needs 

and project funding requests included: 

 

  Robin Fazenbaker, YMCA – asking for $150K for Cumberland YMCA and $200K -  

  $250K for Riverside YMCA for improvements 

  Susan Malone, HRDC  - asking for supplemental funding for administrative costs 

  Richard Kerns, AHEC West – asking for $10K from Health Rights Dental Access  

  Program 



  Shawn Cooney, Cooney Rentals – asking for funds for improvements for his rental unit  

  building 

  Edward Hunter, home purchased on Greene Street  - he advised he may not be in time for 

  this year’s funding deadline, but wanted to offer some community suggestions, and spoke 

  about workforce in Cumberland and the future of fiber optics. 

  David Hill, Hope Against Heroin Committee Chairman- asking for funding to help with  

  the drug epidemic in the community, and renovation to a rec center for kids. 

 

The Hearing adjourned at 7:12 p.m.     

   

VIII.  New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

Ordinance (1st reading) - to repeal and reenact with amendments Section 15-26 and 15-27 of 

the City Code pertaining to the Parks and Recreation Board to reduce the membership 

number from ten (10) to five (5) to seven (7) members, to reduce the term of board 

members to three (3) years, and to provide for a city high school student representative as 

a non-voting member 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed the Ordinance that would revise the content of the Parks and 

Recreation Board. 

 FIRST READING: The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the reading and table until next meeting was made by Councilman 

Cioni, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

 Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda and Mayor Morriss called for 

 questions or comments.  Motion to approve all items was made by Councilman Frazier, 

 seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 4-0. 

Order 26,600 - appointing Rhonda Roy to the Board of Commissioners of the Housing 

Authority for the City of Cumberland as the Resident Commissioner, to replace the seat 

vacated by Jacqueline Clarke, effective February 4, 2020 through October 31, 2021. 

Order 26,601 - appointing Bernard J. Lechman and Phillip Crippen to the Board of Zoning 

Appeals effective retroactive to January 14, 2020 and through January 14, 2023 

Order 26,602 - authorizing the Chief of Police to execute an Agreement Recreating the 

Allegany County Combined Criminal Investigation (C3I) Unit, 2020 Rewrite, for the 

term January 1 - December 31, 2020  

Order 26,603 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 6 with Leonard S. Fiore, Inc. 

for Phase I CSO Storage Facility at JDD Water Reclamation Facility (01-10-WWTP) to 

add 192 calendar days to the project with no increase to the current contract price of 

$26,364,856.88 

Order 26,604  - accepting the bid of Dotson's Contracting for "Constitution Park Marble 

Courts- Phase II (33-18-M)" for ADA compliant renovations to the comfort station and 



pathway from the comfort station to the marble courts, in the estimated unit cost of 

$88,265.65 

Order 26,605 - authorizing execution of a 2020 Census Grant Program Agreement with the 

MD Department of Planning for the receipt of $8,000 to be used to promote and 

encourage community participation in the 2020 Census 

Order 26,606 - accepting the proposal from S&S Electrical, Inc., (procured through Gordian 

EZ IQC using NJPA pricing to solicit a competitive bid) for installation of a new traffic 

light pole and signal devices at the intersection of Mechanic and Harrison Streets (City 

Project 05-20-M) in the estimated unit cost of $56,148.90 

IX.  Public Comments 

 Tiffani Fisher, VP of the local NAACP, spoke on the history of the Carver school, suggested a  

 partnership to come together to figure out how to move forward, and asked for the legacy of 

 Carver to continue. 

 Shawn Cooney, property owner, suggested identifying businesses and people that want to be 

 involved in community initiatives and giving back to the community. 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

X.  Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m. 

 

 Minutes approved on _____________________ 

 

 Mayor Raymond M. Morriss ____________________________ 

 

 ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk ____________________________ 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,621 - authorizing the sole source purchase of a new International Dump Truck from 

Five Star International, LLC in the amount of $98,139.00 and the sole source purchase of 

the upfit (plow & spreader) for the truck from Stephenson Equipment, Inc. in the amount 

of $52,210.00, for a total amount not-to-exceed amount of $150,349.00. Both companies 

are offering CoStar pricing in accordance with Section 2-171 (c) (iv) of the City Code. 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.   26,621                DATE:   April 7, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the sole source proposals from Five Star International, LLC, 1810 South 

19th Street, Harrisburg, PA, 17104 and Stephenson Equipment, 7201 Paxton Street, 

Harrisburg, PA, 17111 to provide a new International HV507 SFA Dump Truck with 

Plow and Spreader in an amount not-to-exceed One Hundred Fifty Thousand, Three 

Hundred Forty-nine Dollars and No Cents ($150,349.00) be and is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this sole source purchase be and is hereby 

authorized pursuant to Section 2-171 (c) (iv) of the City Code. 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

Budget: 002.220.64000 















Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,622 - declaring a 2008 Chevrolet Impala (VIN: 2G1WB58K081223459) and a 2004 

Ford Crown Victoria (VIN: 2FAFP71W24X134541) to be surplus and authorizing them 

for sale, scrap, or trade-in  

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,622                        DATE:   April 7, 2020 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of  

certain vehicles that have been determined to be of no further value to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to dispose of said vehicles; 

 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the following vehicles are hereby declared to be surplus property 

and authorized for sale, scrap, or trade in: 

 

1. 2008 Chevrolet Impala   VIN: 2G1WB58K081223459 

2. 2004 Ford Crown Victoria VIN: 2FAFP71W24X134541 

 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: April 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: Order No. 26622 

Key Staff Contact: James Burt 

 

Item Title:  Surplus Vehicles 

 

 

Summary:  Declaring a 2008 Chevrolet Impala (VIN: 2G1WB58K081223459) and a 2004 Ford Crown 

Victoria (VIN: 2FAFP71W24X134541) to be surplus and authorizing them for sale, scrap, or trade-in 

The Impala went down for service, and then was determined to not be worth putting much money into.  

We are expecting to get $1500 for this vehicle for trade-in. 

The Crown Vic was in an accident, has over 200K miles, and is not worth being fixed.  We would like to 

surplus this vehicle due to age, mileage, and we feel it is now classified as totaled. 

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: Enter Text Here 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,623 - accepting the proposal of Sutphen Corporation to provide one (1) Sutphen 

Heavy Duty 100-ft. Mid-Mount Aerial Ladder Truck in the total delivered price of 

$1,297,569.21.  This equipment will be procured through the HGAC Cooperative 

Purchasing Program. 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,623                DATE:   April 7, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the proposal from Sutphen Corporation, 6450 Eiterman Road, Dublin, 

OH, 43016 to provide one (1) Sutphen Heavy Duty 100-foot Mid-Mount Aerial Ladder 

Truck for a total delivered price of One Million, Two Hundred Ninety-seven Thousand, 

Five Hundred Sixty-nine Dollars and Twenty-one Cents ($1,297,569.21 be and is hereby 

accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this equipment will be procured through the 

HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Program (HGAC Bid No. FS12-19). 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 
 

 
Budget: 001.043.64000  FY2020 

 

















































Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: March 31, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: Order 26,623 

Key Staff Contact: Donald J. Dunn 

 Julie A. Davis 

 

Item Title: 

Accepting Proposal of Sutphen Corporation’s proposal to provide one (1) Sutphen Heavy Duty100-ft. 

Mid-Mount Aerial Ladder Truck - $1,297,569.21  

 

 

Summary: 

Recommend to accept proposal of Sutphen Corporation, 6450 Eiterman Road, Dublin, Ohio 43016, to 

provide through the HGAC Cooperative Purchasing Program (HGAC Bid No. FS12-19), one (1) Sutphen 

Heavy Duty 100-foot Mid-Mount Aerial Ladder Truck dated March 26, 2020, for a total delivered price 

of $1,297,569.21. 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Delivery in approximately 15 to 17 months (during FY2021) 

See included Prepayment Discount Options 

Sutphen Corporation financing available.  Will provide information to Ken Tressler. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  √ Yes   □  No 

Budget: FY2020  Fire Dept. Budget  001-043-64000:  $1,200,000.00 

Value of award: $1,297,569.21 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    √ No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    √  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 



 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,624 - authorizing the Chief of Police to sign a Memorandum of Understanding with 

the District Court of Maryland which will allow the CPD to communicate electronically 

with the court and file documents via a web link.  This will reduce the need for paper 

forms and help reduce error and promote efficiency.   

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,624                     DATE:    April 7, 2020_  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to execute a  

Memorandum of Understanding (M.O.U.) with the District Court of Maryland which 

will allow the Cumberland Police Department to communicate electronically with the 

court and file documents via a web link, thereby reducing the need for paper forms, 

reducing errors and promoting efficiency; and, 

BE IF FURTHER ORDERED THAT, the time period for this M.O.U. is from date 

of execution to June 30, 2022, with up to three (3) extension options of one (1) year each 

at the sole discretion of the AOC. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 
 



 

 

DIRECTORS: 
 

LAURA JONES 
Finance 

 

POLLY A. HARDING 
Administrative Services 

 

TIMOTHY D. HAVEN 

Commissioners 
 

LISA I. RITTER 

Engineering & Central Services 
 

MAUREEN DENIHAN, Esq. 
Alternative Dispute Resolution 

 

ROSE DAY 
Operations 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

                                                                  

 

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  
 

TO:  John C. Ternent, Captain (Interim Chief of Police) 
  Chestertown Police Department 
   
FROM: Robert T. Hogan 
  Commissioner Technology and Records Coordinator 
 
DATE: February 28, 2020         
 
SUBJECT: MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANIDNG: FORMS 
  (M20-0024-X40) 
 
 Attached is the original agreement for Cumberland Police Department. Please sign 
and obtain applicable signatures. After signing, return ORIGINAL to my office. After 
receiving all required signatures on the courts end. We will return an executed copy for your 
files. The address is: 
 
 Robert T. Hogan 
 Office of the Director of Commissioners 
 251 Rowe Boulevard, Suite 341 
 Annapolis, MD 21401 
 (410) 260-3736 
 Robert.hogan@mdcourts.gov 
 
 In addition, after a fully executed MOU I will supply the information needed to access 
the forms. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
   
 Thank you. 
 
Cc:  Timothy D. Haven, Director of Commissioners 

JOHN P. MORRISSEY 
Chief Judge 

 
ROBERTA L. WARNKEN 

Chief Clerk 

DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND 
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF COMMISSIONERS 

251 ROWE BLVD, SUITE 341 
ANNAPOLIS, MARYLAND 21401-2395 

Phone: 410-260-1230 Fax: 410-260-1217 
  

 



 
M20-0024-X40_Cumberland Police Dept   Revised: January 2020 

1 
 

  
 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BY AND BETWEEN  

THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS  
FOR THE DISTRICT COURT OF MARYLAND 

AND 
THE CUMBERLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT 

M20-0024-X40 
 
 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into this        day of                             , 
20          , by and between the Administrative Office of the Courts on behalf of the District Court 
of Maryland (“AOC”) and the Cumberland Police Department, hereby known as the “Parties.” 
     
WHEREAS, the Cumberland Police Department wishes to enhance its ability to prepare its 
initial filings in criminal matters on forms approved by the District Court of Maryland (“District 
Court forms”) to reduce the number of filings rejected by the District Court as improper in form; 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, the AOC has included within the Judiciary website a password-protected site  
(“Site”) on which the District Court posts the District Court forms; which, when downloaded, 
transmitted, and/or printed, appear and function as official District Court documents; and, 
 
WHEREAS, to prevent the unauthorized use of the District Court forms, the District Court 
restricts access to the Site to authorized governmental entities and agencies; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the District Court periodically modifies the forms and posts the updated versions on 
the Site; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Cumberland Police Department wishes to obtain a password for the Site so that 
it may download the most current District Court forms; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Cumberland Police Department acknowledges the importance of preventing the 
unauthorized disclosure and use of the District Court forms:  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in recognition of the interests, circumstances, and purposes recited above, 
the AOC, and the Cumberland Police Department agree as follows: 
   
ARTICLE I - SCOPE OF WORK 
 
The District Court, AOC, and Cumberland Police Department shall perform as described in, and 
in strict accordance with, Exhibit A, incorporated as part of this document.                                                                                                                                                     
 
ARTICLE II - COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT 
 
[Not applicable] 



 
M20-0024-X40_Cumberland Police Dept   Revised: January 2020 

2 
 

ARTICLE III - TERM 
 
The term of this MOU shall begin upon execution and terminate on June 30, 2022 with up to 
three (3) extension options of one (1) year each at the sole discretion of the AOC. No access may 
begin under this MOU until all Parties have signed it and the AOC has instructed the 
Cumberland Police Department to proceed.  The District Court will provide the Cumberland 
Police Department with access to the Site. Such access is conditioned on compliance by the 
Cumberland Police Department with the terms of this MOU.  The District Court and the AOC 
may, in its sole discretion and without notice, suspend, modify, or terminate the Site or access to 
it by the Cumberland Police Department. 
 
ARTICLE IV - MODIFICATIONS  
 
Any modifications to this MOU must be in writing and signed by authorized representatives of 
both Parties. 
 
ARTICLE V - GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 
General Conditions are not attached hereto and incorporated herein.  
  
ARTICLE VI - REPRESENTATIVES 
 
The following individuals are designated as representatives for their respective Parties:  
 
For the Judiciary:   Department of Procurement, Contract & Grant Administration 

Name and Title Kevin J. Kelly, Director  

Phone:  410-260-1594  Email: Kevin.Kelly@mdcourts.gov 

For Cumberland Police Department:                                                         

Name and Title John C. Ternent, Captain (Interim Chief of Police)                                                

Phone:  301-777-1600  Email:  chuck.ternent@cumberlandmd.gov                                                                        

 
ARTICLE VIII – ENTIRE AGREEMENT  
 
This Memorandum embodies the whole agreement of the Parties.  There are no promises, terms, 
conditions, or obligations regarding the Parties’ agreement, other than those contained herein, or 
incorporated herein by reference. 
 
Liability. The AOC assumes no liability or responsibility with respect to the conduct and 
operation of the Cumberland Police Department related to business being conducted, nor for 
any loss or damage, caused by any employee, officer, contractor, or third party associated with 
the Cumberland Police Department.  The AOC shall not be responsible for any damage(s) caused 
by Cumberland Police Department employees, agents, or officials to computer systems or 
equipment, electronic documents or records, or related items of Cumberland Police Department 
for the duration of the period of the MOU between the Cumberland Police Department and the 
AOC. 



 
M20-0024-X40_Cumberland Police Dept   Revised: January 2020 

3 
 

ARTICLE IX - SIGNATURES 
 
In acknowledgement of the foregoing description of the terms and requirements of this MOU, 
these authorized signatories of the Parties do hereby attest to their acceptance of these terms and 
conditions.         
                                                             For Cumberland Police Department 
 
 
______________                                            ____________________________ 
            Date                                                    John C. Ternent 

Captain (Interim Police Chief) 
20 Bedford Street Cumberland, MD 21502 

           
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency this             day of ____________, 20_______,  
 
                                                                                     

_______________________________ 
Michael Cohen, Esq.  
Agency Counsel 
213 Washington Street Cumberland, MD 21502 

       
For District Court of Maryland: 

 
 
______________                                            ____________________________ 
            Date                                                     John P. Morrissey 

Chief Judge of the District Court of Maryland 
 
                                                  For Administrative Office of the Courts: 
 
 
 ______________                                     _________________________ 

Date                                                    Kevin J. Kelly 
Director 
Department of Procurement, Contract & Grant 
Administration 
 

 
______________                                     _________________________ 

Date                                                    Pamela Harris 
State Court Administrator 

 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency this             day of ____________, 20_______.  
 
                                                                                     

_______________________________   
Stephane J. Latour 
Managing Legal Counsel 



 
M20-0024-X40_Cumberland Police Dept   Revised: January 2020 

4 
 

Exhibit A 
 

The Cumberland Police Department shall take all necessary steps to limit the ability to 
transmit, copy or reproduce blank District Court forms to those persons whom the 
Cumberland Police Department has authorized to access and use those forms.  Those 
necessary steps may include, but shall not be limited to: keeping the password or other 
access tools (password) secure; disclosing the password to authorized employees only; 
maintaining a master list of all persons to whom the password has been disseminated; 
distributing the password only to persons for whom the Cumberland Police Department 
has obtained a criminal background check; and, imposing conditions of use on all persons 
afforded access by or through the Cumberland Police Department. Upon request, the 
MOU Partner shall immediately provide the District Court and AOC the master list of all 
persons to whom the password has been disseminated.  The Cumberland Police 
Department will immediately inform the District Court of any unauthorized 
dissemination or use of the password, or of the unauthorized access, reproduction, 
transmission or use of the District Court forms. The Cumberland Police Department shall 
communicate and ensure that its personnel do not make changes to the Site in any way.  

 
Beginning July 1, 2020, and at least quarterly thereafter, the Cumberland Police 
Department shall visit the Site to determine whether any forms that they have 
downloaded from the Site have been modified, withdrawn, or replaced. The Cumberland 
Police Department shall immediately replace all obsolete forms maintained by them with 
the current versions of the District Court forms. 

 
The Cumberland Police Department acknowledges and affirms that access to, and use of, 
the Site shall be subject to all applicable laws, policies, regulations, rules and/or 
procedures deemed necessary by the AOC and/or the District Court to effect the intent of 
the MOU, and/or to maintain the Site in the secure manner determined by AOC or the 
District Court, at their discretion. 

 
Notices required by this MOU shall be given as follows: 
 

  To:  Timothy D. Haven 
   Executive Director, Commissioners 
   251 Rowe Blvd., Suite 341 

  Annapolis, MD 21401 
 

To: John P. Morrissey  
  Chief Judge of the District Court of Maryland 
  District Court Headquarters 

   187 Harry S. Truman Parkway 
   Annapolis, MD 21401 

 



 
M20-0024-X40_Cumberland Police Dept   Revised: January 2020 

5 
 

 To: Pamela Harris 
   State Court Administrator 
   Administrative Office of the Courts 
   Maryland Judicial Center 
   187 Harry S. Truman Parkway 
   Annapolis, MD 21401 
 
 
  To: John C. Ternent 
   Captain (Interim Police Chief) 
   Cumberland Police Department 
   20 Bedford Street 
   Cumberland, MD 21502  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,625 - authorizing the execution of an Amendment to the approved Phase II SCADA 

Project amount in an increase not-to-exceed amount of $6,000 due to undocumented 

wiring schematics observed during the process of this project.  This brings the total 

project cost to an amount not to exceed $33,544. 

 

 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,625                  DATE:    April 7, 2020 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute a Contract 

Amendment with System Integration Technologies, Inc., P.O. Box 72, Walkerton, VA, 

23177 to increase the approved amount for the “Phase II SCADA System Integration-

WWTP Project” in an additional cost not-to-exceed Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000.00), 

bringing the total cost of the project to an amount not-to-exceed Thirty-three Thousand, 

Five Hundred Forty-four Dollars and No Cents ($33,544.00).  

 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 Amount 

Original Amount $27,544.00 

Amendment No. 1 $6,000.00 

  

New Total  $33,544.00 

 

Source of Funding: 003.299DD.65000 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: April 7, 2020 

Agenda Item Number: Order No. 26,625 

Key Staff Contact: Rodney Marvin 

 

Item Title: 

Amendment to Phase II SCADA System Integration - WWTP 

 

Summary: 

Order authorizing the execution of an Amendment to the approved Phase II SCADA Project amount in an 

increase not-to-exceed $6,000, due to the undocumented wiring schematics observed during the process 

of this project.  The original Order No. 26,582 was for $27,544, with the total for this project not to 

exceed $33,544  

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

This project was originally funded for $50,000, so sufficient funds are available to cover this increase. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?   Yes    

Budget: 003.299DD.65000 

Value of award: $6,000 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   N/A 

Is there grant funding being used?   No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  N/A 

Match provisions: N/A 

Is this a sole source purchase?   Yes       (If so, attach department recommendation and approval from City 

Administrator.) 

  



3t1912020 City of Cumberland, MD Mail - Fwd: M&CC Project Order Amendment

Ci ndi Mertens <ci ndi.mertens@cum berlandmd. gov>Cm**i*
*{,rtrtl*

Fwd: M&CC Project Order Amendment
2 messages

Rodney Marvin <rod ney.marvin@cumberlandmd.gov>
To: Cindi Mertens <cindi.mertens@cumberland md.gov>

I'm ossuming this will need to be ploced on M&CC agenda?

Thu, Mar 19,2020 at 11 :59 AM

Rodney C. Marvin
Public Works Utilities Manager
City of Cumberland
301-759-6541

Forwarded message
From: Jeff Rhodes <jeff. rhodes@cu mberlandmd.gov>
Date: Thu, Mar 19, 2020 at 9:15 AM
Subject: Re: M&CC Project Order Amendment
To: Rod ney Marvin <rodney. marvin@cumberlandmd. gov>

Cc: Ken Tressler <ken.tressler@cumberlandmd.gov>

Approved

Jeffrey D. Rhodes
City Administrator
City of Cumberland, Maryland
301-759-6424

On Wed, Mar 18, 2020 at3:27 PM Rodney Marvin <rodney.marvin@cumberlandmd.gov> wrote:

, leff,

, t om requesting approvol to omend the opproved omount for the phase II SCADA project cost ot the Water

i Reclomotion Focility. M&CC council opprovol "see ottochment" wos provided for the omount of $?7,544....-. It's
I going to cost no more thon $6,000 in odditional funding to complete this project. Reosoning for odditional cost

: is due to undocumentedond inoccurote wiring drowings/schemotics thot hos been encounrered. This increase

r will not exceed $33,544 f or the entire project. This project wos originolly funded for $50,000.... so suff icient

: funds ore ovailoble to cover this increose.

Kodmey C. Mmx"w[*t

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f3d50a3ca5gy;s\ /=pt&search=all&permthid=threadJ%3A1661608742281 0831 17&simpl=msg-f%3A16616087422... 1t2



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,626 - authorizing execution of a Parking Lease Agreement with the State of 

Maryland (for use by DLLR and SDAT) for the use of 47 spaces in the George Street 

Garage at a cost of $65/space per month for a three-year term commencing May 1, 2020 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,626                  DATE:    ___April 7, 2020___ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT,  the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Parking Lease 

Agreement by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and the State of 

Maryland, to the use of the Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation (DLLR) and 

the Department of Assessments and Taxation (SDAT), for the use of forty-seven (47) 

parking spaces in the George Street Garage at a rate of $65.00 per space; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the term of the agreement shall be for three 

(3) years commencing May 1, 2020. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

Number of Spaces: 

DLLR – 40 

SDAT - 7 















































Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,627 -  authorizing execution of a Purchase Agreement with Allegany Junction 

Limited Partnership providing terms for the purchase of City-owned property at 100 

Reynolds Street, known as the East Side School site, for the price of $75,000, to be used 

for the development of a four-story multifamily building  

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  __26,627                  DATE:    ___April 7, 2020___ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT,  the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Purchase Agreement 

by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and Allegany Junction 

Limited Partnership providing terms by which Allegany Junction shall purchase City-

owned property located at 100 Reynolds Street, known as the East Side School site, for 

the purchase price of Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000), for the development of a 

four-story multifamily building. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 



PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

THIS PURCHASE AGREEMENT (“Agreement") is made and entered into as the date 
of its acceptance as indicated on the last page hereof, by and between Mayor and City Council 
of Cumberland, whose tax mailing address is 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 
(hereinafter referred to as the “Seller”), and Allegany Junction Limited Partnership, whose tax 
mailing address is 500 S. Front Street, 10th Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215 (hereinafter referred to 
as the “Buyer”). 

WHEREAS, the Seller is the owner of certain real estate parcels consisting of 3.07 +/- 
acres more or less; on Allegany county tax map no. 105, Grid 0011, parcel 7012G; approximately 
located at 100 Reynolds Street, Cumberland, Maryland 21502; and as generally depicted on 
Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Property”); and 

WHEREAS, the Seller desires to sell the Property and the Buyer desires to purchase the it 
upon and subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises 
contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are hereby acknowledged, the Buyer and the Seller agree as follows: 

1. The Seller shall sell and the Buyer shall purchase the Property upon and subject to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

2. Within ten (10) days of the full execution of this Agreement, the Buyer shall pay the
Seller an initial earnest money deposit (the “Initial Earnest Deposit”) in the amount of
Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00). Said Initial Earnest Deposit and all hereinafter- 
identified Subsequent Earnest Deposits shall be applicable to the Purchase Price and
shall be paid to the Title Company of Buyer’s choosing (“Title Company”) which it
shall hold and disburse subject to the terms of this Agreement.

3. The purchase price for the Property shall be Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars and no/100
($75,000.00) (the “Purchase Price”). At the Closing contemplated by the terms of this
Agreement (the “Closing”), the Buyer shall pay the Purchase Price, less deductions for
the Initial Earnest Deposit and any Subsequent Earnest Deposits (as that term is defined
hereinafter), to the Seller in cash. At the Closing, the Title Company shall disburse the
Initial Earnest Deposit and any Subsequent Earnest Deposits to the Seller.

4. Closing shall occur on or before May 1, 2020.

5. The Buyer may have four (4) options to extend the date of Closing for thirty (30) days
in each instance by notifying the Seller in writing in advance of the then-applicable
date for Closing and paying additional earnest money deposits, each in the amount of
Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars ($7,750.00) the said payment(s)



Purchase Agreement 
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Allegany Junction Ltd. Partnership 

- 2 - 

 

 

 

hereinafter being referred to as the (“Subsequent Earnest Deposit(s)”). The 
Subsequent Earnest Deposit(s) shall be remitted to the Title Company to be held in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Upon the exercise of the first option to 
extend, the Initial Earnest Deposit shall become non-refundable. 

 
6. Buyer obtained a title insurance commitment and is satisfied with title, with the 

exception of (1) the roads and alleys that need to be closed as depicted in Exhibit B and 
described in contingency 7(f), and (2) Seller providing an updated legal description that 
is approved by the City of Cumberland and Allegany County. Seller and Buyer agree 
that Buyer’s obligation to purchase the Property is contingent on Seller curing both 
issues. 

 
7. The Buyer’s obligation to purchase the Property shall be subject to and contingent upon 

the satisfaction of the following provisions, said satisfaction to be determined in the 
reasonable discretion of the Buyer. All costs and expenses relative to the satisfaction 
of these contingencies shall be borne solely and exclusively by the Buyer. 

 
a. The Buyer obtaining all governmental approvals necessary or desirable for the 

construction of a four-story multifamily building, the housing units, and all 
related amenities on the Property. 

 
b. The Buyer obtaining approval from Maryland Department of Housing and 

Community Development (“DHCD”) that the development built on the 
Property will be in accordance with the 2016 Maryland Qualified Allocation 
Plan and 2016 Multifamily Rental Financing Program Guide. 

 
c. The Buyer obtaining from DHCD a re-allocation of 2019 (or later year) housing 

tax credits. 
 

d. The Buyer obtaining a variance from the City of Cumberland to eliminate 
parking screening. 

 
e. The Buyer obtaining a variance from the City of Cumberland for a rear set-back 

from 35 feet to 25 feet. 
 

f. Buyer shall obtain the necessary street and or alley closings that are highlighted 
on Exhibit B. Seller shall submit the necessary public right-of-way 
documentation and follow the proper procedures. Seller agrees that the desired 
outcome of the Seller and Buyer is vital to the purchase of the Property. Seller 
shall assist Buyer to ensure proper submission and procedures are followed. 

 
g. The Buyer obtaining approval to tap a water line in a different location. Buyer 

shall be responsible for the payment of all costs associated with water taps in 
excess of one (1) inch, including, without limitation, the cost of materials and 
the labor of City employees, if applicable. Buyer shall pay all invoices and 
reimbursements requests of the City upon presentation of the same. The terms 



Purchase Agreement 
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Allegany Junction Ltd. Partnership 

- 3 - 

 

 

of this paragraph shall survive Closing. 
 

h. The Buyer obtaining approval to use existing sewer taps from the current 
manhole and replace the service line with PVC at Buyer’s sole expense. If 
Buyer cannot use the existing sewer tap, Buyer shall be responsible for all costs 
associated with creating another sewer tap except if the current tap is unusable 
because of damage not incurred by Buyer. If this exception applies, Seller is 
responsible to pay all associated costs to create a new tap. The terms of this 
paragraph shall survive Closing. 



Purchase Agreement 
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Allegany Junction Ltd. Partnership 

- 4 - 

 

 

 

i. The Buyer determining that the Property is in compliance with the lender and 
investor environmental requirements. 

 
j. The Buyer obtaining acceptable zoning approvals for the planned number of 

units and acceptable site plan approval by the appropriate government 
authority/authorities. 

 
k. The Buyer obtaining approval to cap permitting costs at Ten Thousand Dollars 

and no/100 ($10,000.00). 
 

l. The Buyer determining that development of Property for the Buyer's intended 
use is economically feasible; provided, however, that if the Buyer determines 
that it is not economically feasible to develop the Property, provide the City a 
written explanation as to why that is the case In order to utilize this contingency 
as a means to exit this Agreement, it must have good cause to believe the 
development of the Property is not economically feasible. 

 
m. The Buyer obtaining Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILOT) Agreements from the 

Seller and the Board of County Commissioners of Allegany County, Maryland. 
 

n. Seller providing Buyer a new legal description of the Property for title purposes 
that is approved by the City of Cumberland and Allegany County. 

8. If the contingencies in paragraph 7 above are not satisfied or waived by the Buyer, then 
the Buyer, shall have sole and absolute right to terminate this Agreement by written 
notice to the Seller. Subject to Section 7 hereinbefore, in the event this Agreement is 
terminated due to a contingency noted above, the Initial Deposit and any Subsequent 
Earnest Deposits paid shall be refunded to the Buyer. 

 
9. It is understood and agreed that during the contract period for the Property, Buyer and 

its designees shall have the right to enter the Property to conduct environmental tests, 
soils tests, or any other such investigation as deemed necessary by Buyer all at Buyer's 
sole discretion and expense. Buyer will indemnify and hold harmless Seller from any 
claims, damages or causes of action which might occur as a result of Buyer’s activities 
on the Property and Buyer shall restore the Property to the condition existing before 
said test or investigations were conducted. 
 

10. Seller agrees that when the portion of East State Street that is within the Property is 
closed, the City of Cumberland will convey that portion of the Street to Buyer. 

 
11. Notices under this Agreement may be given by fax, mail, overnight mail, or personal 

delivery. Any notice that is actually received shall be effective regardless of the manner 
in which it is sent or delivered. This notice must be given to the parties to their 
respective representatives as follow: 



Purchase Agreement 
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Allegany Junction Ltd. Partnership 

- 5 - 

 

 

 

To the Seller: 
 

City of Cumberland 
c/o Jeff Rhodes, City Administrator 
57 N. Liberty Street 
Cumberland, MD 21502 
jeff.rhodes@cumberlandmd.gov 
FAX: (301) 759-6438 

 
With a copy to: 

 
Michael Scott Cohen, Esq. 
213 Washington Street 
Cumberland, MD 21502 
michaelcohen@ atlanticbbn.net 
(301) 724-5205 

 
To the Buyer 

 
Allegany Junction Limited Partnership 
c/o Jeffrey Woda 
500 S. Front Street, 10th Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 
jwoda@wodagroup.com 

 
12. Any commission owed to any real estate broker or agent as a result of this transaction 

shall be paid for by the Seller. The Seller agrees to pay such commissions to the 
selling agency and agrees to hold the Buyer harmless, indemnify it and defend it from 
and against such claims for such commission. 

 
13. At Closing, the Seller shall deliver a special warranty deed in recordable form which 

effects the conveyance of the Property to the Buyer. There shall be no encumbrances 
upon or conveyances from the Property other than those which should be disclosed by 
a properly conducted search of the title to the Property. The Buyer may purchase an 
owner’s title insurance policy in the full amount of the Purchase Price and the Buyer 
shall bear the costs thereof at its sole expense. The Buyer shall pay the real estate taxes 
due from the date of Closing through the end of the current tax year and it will assume 
sole responsibility for their payment thereafter. The Closing shall be conducted in the 
City of Cumberland, Maryland and it shall be conducted by a title agency of the Buyer’s 
choosing. 

 
14. At Closing, the Seller shall grant to the Buyer any easements needed for access and/or 

utility service to the Property which the Seller has authority to grant, provided the 
Buyer has given prior approval for such easements. The Buyer shall pay all third-party 
costs of surveying, document preparation, legal description preparation, recording fees, 



Purchase Agreement 
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Allegany Junction Ltd. Partnership 

- 6 - 

 

 

 

etc. in connection with the drafting and recordation of any agreements for such 
easements. Any necessary easements will be placed in locations determined by the 
Buyer’s engineer subject to the Seller’s consent, with such consent not being 
unreasonably withheld or delayed. 

 
15. The offer set forth herein shall be deemed to be accepted by the Seller upon the Mayor 

and City Council of Cumberland’s passage of an order approving the execution of this 
Agreement and the Buyer’s execution of the same. If the signed and executed document 
is not presented to the Seller’s City Administrator by January 24, 2020 at 4:00 p.m., the 
offer set forth herein shall be deemed to be withdrawn and the Buyer’s acceptance of 
the same shall be ineffective. 

 
16. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

 

15.1. Documentary Stamps, Recordation, Transfer Taxes. Buyer and Seller shall 
each pay half of the transfer and recordation taxes and fees payable in 
connection with the sale of the Property shall be paid by the Buyer. 

 
15.2. Assignability. This Agreement may be assigned to an affiliate of the Buyer 

without prior notice to or consent of the Seller. Otherwise, it may not be 
withheld without except upon the written consent of the Seller, which consent 
may be withheld for any reason or no reason at all. 

 
15.3. Captions. The marginal captions of this Agreement are for convenience and in 

no way define or limit the intents, rights or obligations of the parties hereunder. 
 

15.4. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and any exhibits thereto contain the final 
and entire agreement between the parties, and neither they nor their agents shall 
be bound by any terms, conditions, statements, warranties or representations, 
oral or written, not herein contained. 

 
15.4. Maryland Law Applies. This Agreement shall be governed and construed 

according to the laws of the State of Maryland without regard to principles of 
conflict of laws. It shall be enforceable exclusively by means of an action 
commenced in the Circuit Court for Allegany County, Maryland or the District 
Court of Maryland for Allegany County, and both parties waive the right to 
claim that such a proceeding is commenced in an inconvenient forum or one 
that lacks proper venue. 

 
15.5. Breach of Contract and Default. The Buyer and the Seller are required and 

agree to make full settlement in accordance with the terms of this Agreement 
and acknowledge that failure to do so constitutes a breach hereof. In the event 
of a breach on the part of the Seller, the Buyer’s sole remedies shall be specific 
enforcement of the terms of this Agreement or the return of the Initial Earnest 
Deposit and any Subsequent Earnest Deposits paid. In the event of a breach  by 
the Seller, the Buyer’s sole remedies shall be specific enforcement of the 



Purchase Agreement 
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Allegany Junction Ltd. Partnership 

- 7 - 

 

 

 

terms of this Agreement or the Seller’s forfeiture of the Initial Earnest Deposit 
and any Subsequent Earnest Deposits paid. If either party defaults, the party 
committing the default shall reimburse the non-defaulting party for the court 
costs, litigation expenses, and reasonable attorneys' fees that party incurred as 
a result of the default. 

 
15.6. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and 

each of their respective parent entities, successors and assigns. 
 

15.7. Gender/Tense/Conjugation. The use of any gender, tense, or conjugation 
herein shall be applicable to all genders, tenses and conjugations. The use of the 
singular shall include the plural and the plural shall include the singular. 

 
15.8. Jury Trial Waiver. The parties hereto waive trial by jury in any action or 

proceeding to which any of them may be parties arising out of or in any way 
pertaining to this Agreement. It is agreed and understood that this waiver 
constitutes a waiver of trial by jury of all claims against all parties to such 
actions or proceedings, including claims against parties who are not parties to 
this contract. 

 
15.9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which taken together shall 
constitute one and the same instrument. 

 
15.10. Signing by Facsimile or Other Electronic Means. Each of the parties hereto 

expressly authorizes and agrees to sign facsimile and/or other electronically 
transmitted copies or counterparts of this Contract. Once said facsimile and/or 
other electronically transmitted signed copies or counterparts are executed by each 
of the parties hereto, they shall have the same binding effect as would a signed 
original Agreement once delivered to the other party. 

 
 

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.] 





Purchase Agreement 
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Allegany Junction Ltd. Partnership 

- 9 - 

 

 

 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
THAT PARCEL OF REAL ESTATE LYING AND BEING IN ELECTION DISTRICT 22, ALLEGANY COUNTY, 
MARYLAND AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
BEGINNING FOR THE SAME AT A POINT ON THE EASTERLY SIDE OF MARION STREET, THENCE; 
1. NORTH 01 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 200.00 FEET 

TO A POINT, THENCE; 
2. NORTH 88 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 33 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 134.00 FEET TO 

A POINT, THENCE; 
3. NORTH 01 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 263.00 FEET 

TO A POINT, THENCE; 
4. NORTH 88 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 120.00 FEET TO 

A POINT, THENCE; 
5. SOUTH 01 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 303.00 FEET TO 

A POINT, THENCE; 
6. NORTH 43 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 56.57 FEET TO 

A POINT, THENCE; 
7. NORTH 01 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 360.00 FEET 

TO A POINT, THENCE; 
8. NORTH 88 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 153.10 FEET TO 

A POINT, THENCE; 
9. SOUTH 72 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 66.54 FEET TO 

A POINT, THENCE; 
10. SOUTH 29 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 59 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 0.93 FEET TO A 

POINT, THENCE; 
11. SOUTH 31 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 128.23 FEET 

TO A POINT, THENCE; 
12. SOUTH 36 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 38.02 FEET TO 

A POINT, THENCE; 
13. SOUTH 06 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 12.43 FEET TO 

A POINT, THENCE; 
14. SOUTH 07 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 31.07 FEET TO 

A POINT, THENCE; 
15. NORTH 85 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST FOR A DISTANCE OF 33.59 FEET TO 

A POINT, THENCE; 



Purchase Agreement 
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Allegany Junction Ltd. Partnership 

- 10 - 

 

 

 

16. SOUTH 35 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 41.87 FEET TO 
A POINT, THENCE; 

17. SOUTH 16 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 52.58 FEET TO 
A POINT, THENCE; 

18. SOUTH 36 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 21 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 150.00 FEET 
TO A POINT, THENCE; 

19. SOUTH 36 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 49 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 197.80 FEET 
TO A POINT, THENCE; 

20. SOUTH 74 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 02 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 60.27 FEET TO 
A POINT, THENCE; 

21. SOUTH 73 DEGREES 47 MINUTES 49 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 10.48 FEET TO 
A POINT, THENCE; 

22. NORTH 01 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 15.87 FEET TO 
A POINT, THENCE; 

23. SOUTH 88 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST FOR A DISTANCE OF 120.00 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, HAVING A AREA OF 133659.66 SQUARE FEET, 3.07 
ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

 
IT BEING THE SAME PROPERTY THAT WAS CONVEYED UNTO THE POTOMAC ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT & HOUSING CORPORATION BY A DEED FROM TERRY CLARK DATED MARCH 16, 
2006 AND RECORDED AMONG THE LAND RECORDS OF ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND IN 
LIBER 1250, FOLIO 359. 

 
 
  







Purchase Agreement 
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Allegany Junction Ltd. Partnership 

- 11 - 

 

 

Exhibit B 
 



 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,628 - declaring certain equipment to be surplus and authorizing it for disposal at e-

cycling 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,628                        DATE:   __April 7, 2020__ 
 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of 

certain equipment that has been determined to be of no further value to the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to dispose of said equipment; 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT, the following equipment is hereby declared to be surplus property 

and authorized for disposal at ecycling: 

Ten (10) computers 

Three (3) phones 

Five (5) keyboards 

Four (4) printers 

One (1) monitor 

Eight (8) TV’s 

Four (4) IBM server components 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,629 - accepting the bid of Excavating Associates for the Maryland Avenue 

Demolition Project (CD2020-01) for the unit price cost of $111,000 and rejecting all 

other bids.  Funding for this project will be supplemented by Allegany County 

Enhancement Funds. 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,629                        DATE:   __April 7, 2020__ 

 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland: 

 THAT, the bid of Excavating Associates, Inc., P.O. Box 434, Ellerslie, MD 21529, for 

the Maryland Avenue Demolition Project (City Project No. CD2020-01) be and is hereby 

accepted in the unit price cost of One Hundred Eleven Thousand Dollars ($111,000.00); and 

 BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that all other bids received for this project be and are 

hereby rejected. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

Bids Received: 

Company Unit Price Cost 

Kiddy’s Contracting $ 133,500 

Excavating Associates $ 111,000 

Miller Trucking $ 140,000 

 

Supplemental Funding: 

Allegany County Enhancement Funding 

 







Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,630 - authorizing execution of a letter to the MD Historic Trust consenting to 

undertaking the rehabilitation of 19 Frederick Street for the purpose of completing 

exterior stabilization improvements to the structure, and stating the City's willingness to 

donate a preservation easement to the MD Historic Trust should Capital Grant program 

funds be awarded to the project 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,630                        DATE:   __April 7, 2020__ 

 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland: 

 THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute the attached* letter to the 

Maryland Historic Trust consenting to undertaking the rehabilitation of 19 Frederick Street 

for the purpose of completing exterior stabilization improvements to the structure, and 

stating the City’s willingness to donate a preservation easement to the MD Historic Trust 

should Capital Grant program funds be awarded to the project. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

*Attachment 



 

March 11, 2020 
 
Barbara Fisher  
Capital Grant Administrator 
 Maryland Historical Trust  
100 Community Place, 3rd Floor  
Crownsville MD 21032 
 
Re: 19 Frederick Street Capital Grant Application 
 
Dear Ms. Fisher: 
 
Please accept this letter as confirmation that the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
consent to the undertaking of rehabilitating the historic Public Safety Building, located at 
19 Frederick Street, for the purpose of completing exterior stabilization improvements to 
the structure. 
 
As the owner of the property located at 19 Frederick Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 for 
which a state grant is being sought, we confirm our willingness to support the project 
and convey to the Maryland Historical Trust or other eligible entity a preservation 
easement or easement modification on the property or enter into a 
preservation/maintenance agreement.  We understand that our confirmation is a 
requirement of the grant application and that the preservation easement or 
preservation/maintenance agreement imposes a financial obligation upon the property 
owner and a legal encumbrance/lien upon the easement property. 
 
We hereby confirm that there are no less-than-fee simple interests (mortgages, leases, 
mineral rights, reversionary interests, etc.) in the property. 
 
We hope that you will favorably considering awarding Capital Grant funds to this project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Raymond Morriss 
Mayor 
 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,631 -  approving the recommendation of the Historic Preservation Commission to 

provide local historic site designation for the George Troug House, located at 230 

Baltimore Avenue 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,631                     DATE:    __April 7, 2020___ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the March 11, 2020, recommendation of the Historic Preservation 

Commission to authorize local historic site designation for the George Troug House, 

located at 230 Baltimore Avenue, be and is hereby approved. 

  

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 



3/5/2020 City of Cumberland, MD Mail - George Truog House

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=eaf2f90a9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1656185320435122204%7Cmsg-f%3A165618532043512… 1/1

Kathy McKenney <kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov>

George Truog House
1 message

Joni Zimmerman <jezmanto@gmail.com> Sun, Jan 19, 2020 at 2:16 PM
To: kathy.mckenney@cumberlandmd.gov

Dear Kathy,

I received a letter from you last month about the location historic designation for my home.  I am all in favor of it!  I love
this building and all the history.  It is still my dream that something wonderful happen with the house and some day I
may write a brochure on it....I just haven't had the time to dedicate myself to it the past few years...
Should I ever sell it, I think the local designation will help preserve it from being stripped of valuable historic elements
from George...

Let me know if there is anything you need from me.  Future communication is best sent to this email or the following
address:
PO Box 54
Newcomb MD 21653.

I now live on the Eastern Shore of MD rather than Annapolis...plus my visits to Cumberland which are weather
dependent during the winter, and schedule dependent....

Thanks for all you do to preserve these historic structures!!  Would it be interesting to have a list with story about the
various historic structures for visitors???  there probably is such a thing!  Could be an interesting tour, even for locals! 
So many people really know nothing!

Take Care,
Joni



 
 

Memo  
From 

Kathy McKenney, Community Development Programs Manager 
 

On December 6, 2019, at the request of the Historic Preservation Commission, I sent a letter to each 
owner of record of a structure that is individually listed on the National Register of Historic Places.  The 
letter asked the owner(s) whether they would be interested in obtaining a local historic designation for 
their property that was in addition to the individual National Register listing.  The owner of 230 
Baltimore Avenue, Joni Zimmerman, responded by email on January 19, 2020 that she supported this 
designation to take place.  A screenshot of her email is listed here: 

 

 
 

On March 11, 2020, the Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission voted to recommend to the 
Mayor and City Council that 230 Baltimore Avenue, known as the George Troug House, receive a local 
historic structure designation.   
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request and please let me know if I can provide additional 
information.   



























































Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order 26,632 - exempting the City's Emergency Responders from the provisions of the 

Emergency Family Medical Leave Expansion Act and the Emergency Paid Sick Leave 

Act 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,632                     DATE:    __April 7, 2020___ 
 

 
 Whereas, due to the outbreak of the Coronavirus and the current health crisis it has 

created, the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (“FFCRA”) was passed; 

 

 Whereas, the FFCRA requires certain employers to provide their employees with 

paid sick leave (the Emergency Paid Sick Leave Act1) or expanded family and medical leave 

(the Emergency Family Leave Medical Expansion Act2) for specified reasons related to 

COVID-19; 

 

 Whereas, while the FFCRA provides some assurance to the public as they deal with 

the potential illness, family and employment, it has a potential negative impact on the City’s 

ability to provide emergency services and other services needed for the response to COVID-

19; 

 

 Whereas, because of the City’s need for Emergency Responders to continue 

providing the critical services needed for the citizens of the City, its law enforcement officers, 

firefighters, emergency medical service providers, paramedics, public works employees, and 

all employees whose work is necessary to maintain the foregoing operations (collectively 

referred to herein as “Emergency Responders”) are being exempted from the terms of the 

Emergency Paid Sick Leave Act and Emergency Family Leave Medical Expansion Act;       

 

 Whereas, these exemptions are necessary for the provision of emergency response 

services in the City and are consistent with the terms of the foregoing federal legislation; and 

 

                                                           
1 This Act provides for up to two (2) weeks of paid sick leave (i) at the regular pay rate for 

employees who are unable to work because of certain quarantines and/or who are experiencing 

COVID-19 symptoms and seeking a medical diagnosis and (ii) at 2/3 of the regular pay rate for 

employees with a bona fide need to care for quarantined persons or to care for a child (under 18 

years of age) whose school or child care provider is closed or unavailable for reasons related to 

COVID-19, and/or the employee is experiencing a substantially similar condition. 
2 This Act provides for up to another ten (10) weeks of leave at 2/3 the regular rate for employees 

who are unable to work due to a bona fide need to care for a child whose school or child care 

provider is closed or unavailable for reasons related to COVID-19. 



 Whereas, the passage of this Order is in the best interest of the residents of the City 

of Cumberland. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, by the Mayor and City Council of 

Cumberland, Maryland 

 

 THAT Emergency Responders are exempt from the provisions of the 

Emergency Family Medical Leave Expansion Act and the Emergency Paid Sick Leave Act. 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 


	Top
	1. Executive Session held 3-31-20
	. Report - Administrative Services Monthly Report - January 2020
	. Report - Engineering Div. Monthly Report - March 2020
	2020-3 Eng Div Monthly Report
	ITEM-Staff-2dc44b894ade4463a7b8e28cf7c2ee88

	. Report - Maintenance Division Monthly Report - February 2020
	Maint Division Report Feb 2020

	. Report - Fire Department Monthly Report - February, 2020
	SKM_C25820031015130

	. Report - Utilities Div. F/W/S Monthly Report - February 2020
	Utilities Division WATER-SEWER-FLOOD Monthly Report February 2020

	1. Minutes-2019 Work & Reg.Sess. Mins. Dec. 17th; 2020 Mins.:Reg. & Work Sess. Mins. Jan. 21st; Work & Reg. Sess.Mins. Feb 4th; Work & Exec. Sess. Mins. Feb 11th; Reg. Sess.Mins. Feb 18
	2019-12-03 Closed Session
	2019-12-17 Closed Session
	Work Session Mins 12-17-19 v2
	M&amp;CC Regular Meeting Minutes 12-17-19
	Work Session Mins 01-21-20
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes 01-21-20 v2
	Closed Summary sheets for 1-21-20
	Work Session Mins 02-04-20 v2
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes 02-04-20

	1. Public Hearing - CDBG
	. Order 26,621 Sole Source - New Int'l Dump Truck w/ Plow & Spreader
	2020-04-07 Order 26621 SS Dump w-Plow&Spreader-FiveStarIntl & StephensonEquip
	Recommendation Letter - New Dump Truck with Plow &amp; Spreader (1)
	Sole Source Request - New Dump Truck with Plow &amp; Spreader (1)
	Quote - Five Star International (1)
	Quote - Stephenson Equipment (1)

	. Order 26,622- Surplus Vehicles
	2020-04-07 Order 26622 Surplus Vehicles
	Order 26622 Surplus Veh.Summary Sheet

	. Order 26,623 Purchase One Sutphen Heavy Duty 100-foot Mid-Mount Aerial Ladder Truck
	2020-04-07 Order 26623 Sutphen Ladder Truck
	SKM_C25820032614390
	CouncilAgendaSummary-Order 26623-Purchase Sutphen Ladder Truck

	. Order 26,624 MOU Between CPD & District Ct. of MD(AOC)
	2020-04-07 Order 26624-MOU-DistrictCourt-CPD-ElectronicAccessDocs
	Distric Court MOU

	. Order 26,625 - Amendment - Phase II Scada Project Council Order
	2020-04-07 Order 26625 SCADA Ph.II Contract Amendment
	CouncilAgendaSummary-SCADA Project WWTP- Amendment
	Approval - Amending Phase II SCADA System Project

	. Order 26,626 - Parking Agreement DLLR
	2020-04-07 Order 26626 Parking Lease DLLR
	2020 Parking Lease DLLR George St

	. Order 26,627 - Allegany Junction Purchase Agreement
	2020-04-07 Order 26627 Allegany Junction Purchase Agreement
	Allegany Junction Purchase Agreement 03202020

	. Order 26,628 - surplus equipment
	2020-04-07 surplus computer equipment

	. Order 26,629 - MD Ave Demo - Excavating Assoc
	2020-04-07 Order 26629 MD Ave Demolition Bid
	MD Ave Demo Recommendation
	MD Ave Demo Bids

	. Order 26,630 - 19 Frederick Street - Consent to Provide Preservation Easement
	2020-04-07 Order 26630 19 Frederick Capital Grant
	MHT 2020 Capital Grant Easement Consent

	. Order 26,631 - George Troug House - Local Historic Designation
	2020-04-07 Local Historic Desig - Truog House
	Email from Owner George Truog House
	HPC Designation Recommendation GTroug
	GeorgeTroug NR Balt Ave

	. Order 26632 - First Responders Exemption
	2020-04-07 Order 26632 First Responder Exemption

	1. Closed Session
	Bottom

